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2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HIBB 1273
House Industry, Business and Labor Committee
L Conference Committee

fHearing Date Feb, 7, 2001

Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #
| X X AQ-1315.2

Committee Clerk Signature Q@vj

Minutes: Chairman R, Berg, Vice-Chair G, Keiser, Rep. M. Ekstrom, Rep. R, Froelich, Rep. G,

Froseth, Rep. R, Jensen, Rep. N, Johnson, Rep. | Kasper, Rep. M. Klein, Rep. Koppang,

Rep. D. Lemicux, Rep. B. Pictsch, Rep. D. Ruby, Rep. D. Severson, Rep. B, Thorpe.

dep Ron Carlisle: Sponsoring bill Written testimony

Rep George Keiser: This is an unregulated indusiry and because of that it's gotten out of hand. It
requires a specific amount of $25,000 in assets in order to be licensed, There is a $250 annual
fee for registration and a penalty clause has been added 1o make non-abiders fall into a class ¢
felony. We want this to be revenue neutral so there is a $550 application fee.

Jay Couture: President NDPA Written testimony in support of bill,

Rep Lkstrom: How do payday loans work?
Couture: With computers we do a check scan and charge $20/ $100 given, The max is $500 loan,

Hob Rude: (23.7) VP NDPA Wrltten testimony in support of bill,
Jomie & Nicole Schurhamer: This is an easy, non- embarrassing way to borrow money.
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House Industry, Business and Labor Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1273

Hearing Date Ieb. 7, 2001

Ladd BErickson: Morton Co. State’s Attorney’s Office. Written testimony and amendments

opposed.

Gary Preszler: Dept, of Banking and Financial Inst. Written testimony in neutral, Forty

licenses are expeeted but that's probably underestimated, I'm unsure of the banks specific duties
with that, The 640 hours for exam is about half'a day per lender, The annual fee covers
administration costs.

Rep Koppang: Are there any federal regulations?

Preszler: Yes, truth and lending laws apply.

Rep Severson: Why don't banks ofter this service?

Preszler; National banks are starting this for up to $300 at 10% interest but you need direct dep,

. Perrell Grossman: Attorney General neutral,

Chairman Berg; We'll hold this bill for amendments,




2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESDLUTION NO. HB 1273(B)
House Industry, Business and Labor Commitiec
O Conference Commitiee

Hearing Date Feb. 14, 2001

Side B Meter #

Tape Number
2 X 23,7-35.4

N
Committee Clerk Signature Q’W@
Dl

Minutes: Chairman R, Berg, Vice-Chair G KEiseF, Rep. M, Ekstrom, Rep. R, Froelich, Rep. G.

Froseth, Rep. R, Jensen, Rep. N. Johnson, Rep. J, Kasper, Rep. M. Klein, Rep. Koppang,

Rep. D, Lemieux, Rep. B. Pietsch, Rep. D. Ruby, Rep. D. Sevetson, Rep, E, Thorpe.

Rep Severson: Payday loans, information and amendmients provided and explained. Fiscal note
is larger than acctual expectance.

Rep Keiser: 1 move the amendments,

Rep M. Klein: Isecond,
Rep Seyerson: I move a do pass as amended.

Rep M. Klein: I second.

12 yea, 3 nay, 0 absent  Carrier Rep Severson




2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

House Industry, Business and Labor Committee

0O Conference Commitiee

Hearing Date Feb. 14, 2001

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HI3 1273(C)

Tape Number

Side A

Side B

Meter #

2

43.6-47.0

Committee Clerk Signature

Minutes: Chairman R, Berg, Vice~Cich. M. Ekstrom, Rep, R. Frocelich, Rep. G.

Froseth, Rep. R, Jensen, Rep. N, Johnson, Rep. J. Kasper, Rep, M. Klein, Rep. Koppang,

Rep. D. Lemieux, Rep. B. Pietsch, Rep. D. Ruby, Rep. D. Severson, Rep. i Thorpe,

Rep Severson: 1 move to reconsider HB 1273

Rep Johnson; [ second.

Rep Severson: | move to reconsider the amendments,

Rep Keiser: 1 second.

Rep Severson: I move a do pass as amended,

Rep Johnson: 1 second.

10yeay 3 nay 2 absent

Carrier Rep Severson




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Council
02/19/2001

Bill/Resolution No.:

Amendment to: HB 1273

1A. State fiscal effect: /dentify the state fiscol effect and the fiscal effoct on agency appropriations
compared to funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

1999-2001 Biennlum 2001-2003 Biennium | 2003-2005 Blennium
General Fund{ Other Funds |General Fund{ Other Funds [General Fund| Other Funds
Reventues $61,078 $61,979
Expenditures $138,144 $138,144
Appropriations $138,144 - $138,144

1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effact: /dentify the fiscal effect on the sppropriate political
subdivision,

" 1999-2001 Blennium 2001-2003 Biennium 2003-20065 Biennlum
School - School - "I Schooi
Countles Cities Districts Countles Citles Districts Counties Cities Districts
1 — PR |

2. Narrative: /Idontify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and include any comments
relevant to your analysis.

Revenue will be generated by the number of license fees, investigation fees and examination
fees collected from licensees. The Department anticipates leensing approximately 40
companies,

Expenditures will consist of the cost 1o add an FTE to the Department 1o handie licensing,
examinations, and complaints. Additional expenditures will be truvel involved in investigating these and
unlicensed companies; due to the nature of this business, and based on the

experiences of other states who have licensed such companies, we have included costs for

potential administeative entorcement,

3. State fiscal effect detall: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 14, please.
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type
and fund affected and any amounts included in the execttive budget,

Revenue

$450 License Fees - 40 $36,000.00
$400 Investigation Fees - 30: $12,000.00
Exam hours « 640: $13,977.60

Total Revenue $61,977.60




agency, line ftem, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions atfected.

. B. Expenditures: Explain the expendi:ure amounts. Pravide detail, when appropriate, for each

Expenses

Sclary/Benefits $93.176.00

General Operating $ 7,266.65

Travel $ 7.200.00

Training $ 2,000.00

Legal hours - 192 $10,523.52

Exam hours - 640 $13,977.60

Total Operating $40,967.77

Lquipment S 4,000.00 (every 4 vears per 1T Plan)
Total Expense $138,143.77

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropnate, of the effect
on the biennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts inchided in the
executive budget. Indicate the relationship betweon the amounts shown for expenditures and
appropriations,

The department would need an appropriation of $138,143.77 in order to administer and enforee the
requirements of this statute. The expenditures exceed the revenue by $76,166.17,

Name: Gary D. Preszler gency: Banking and Financial insfitutions
Phone Number: 328-9933 Date Prepared: 02/20/2001




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Council
01/16/2001

Bill/Resolution No.: HB 1273

Amendment to:

1A. State fiscal effect: /dentify the state fiscal elfect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations
compared to funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current fuw,

1999-2001 Biennium 2001-2003 Biennlum 2004-2005 Biennium |

General Fund | Other Funds |General Fund | Other Funds [General Fund [ Other Funds

Revenues B $42.978 $42,97
Expenditures $138,144 $138,144
Appropriations T $138,144 $138, 144

18. County, city, and schaol district fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political
subdivision.

1999.2001 Biennium 2001-2003 Biennium 2003-2005 Biennium
School [T School School
Countles Cities Districts Countles Citles Districts Cotnties Cities Districts
|

2. Narrative: [dentity the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and include any comments
relevant to your analysis.

Revenue will be generated by the number of license fees, investigation fees and examination
fees collected from licensees. The Department anticipates licensing approximately 40
companies,

Expenditures will consist of the cost to add an FTE to the Department to handle licensing,
examinations, and complaints. Additional expenditures will be travel involved in
examining and investigating these companies; and due to the nature of this business, and
based on the experiences of other states who have licensed such companies, we have
included costs for potential administrative enforcement,

3. State fiscal effact datall: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 14, piease:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when sppropriate, for each revenue type
and fund affected and any amounts Included in the executive budget,

Revenue

$250 License Fees ~ 40 $20,000.00




‘ $300 Investigation Fees - 30 $ 9,000.00

Exam hours - 640 $13,977.60
Tot2) Revenue $42,977.60

B. Expendituras: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each
agency, line item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

Expenses

Salary/Benefity $93,176.00

General Operating $ 7,266.65

Travel $ 7,200.00

Training $ 2,000.00

Legal hours - 192 $10,523.52

Exam hours - 640 $13,977.60

Total Operating $40,967.77

Eguipment 8 4,000.00 (every o years per 1T Plan)
Total Expense $138,143.77

C. Apbroprlations: Explain the appropriation amounts.  Provide detall, when appropriate, of the effect
on the blennisl sppropriation for each agency and fund affected and any smounts included in the
executive budget. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures ant

appropriations.

The department would need an appropriation of $138,143,77 in order to administer and enforce the
requirements of this statute, The expenditures exceed the revenue by $95,166.17.

o

Gary D. Preszler [Agenoy: Dept. of Banking and Financial ]
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Phone Number:

328-9933
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Date: 2 — )/ -0/

‘ Roll Call Vote #: 5

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL YOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. ‘H B [

House  Industry, Business and Labor Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken O/C) LA A0 a/}’)/f—//ndl/bo/ S

Motion Made By %M Seconded By __(,Jﬂbﬂw

r Representatives Yes £ No Representatives Yes WW
Chairman- Rick Berg / ‘A Rep. Jim Kasper i
Vice-Chairman George Keiser v LRep. Matthew M, Klein
Rep. Mary Fkstorm ‘ . L Rep. Myron Koppang |
Rep. Rod Froelich v~ | Rep. Doug Lemieux p
Rep. Glen Froseth P Rep. Bill Pietsch V'
Rep. Roxanne Jensen ; ) Rep. Dan Ruby A

Rep, Dale C. Severson

Rep. Nancy Johnson
Rep. Elwood Thorpe

.._.____u______..l____;____l__m___________a___k__.l
Total (Yes) / 0 No 3

Absent

Floor Assignment JMM

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




]

REPORT OF 8TANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: HR-29-3628

February 16, 2001 8:41 a.m. Carrier: Severson
Insert L.C; 10166.0301 Title: .0400

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1273: Industry, Business and Labor Committee (Rep. Berg, Chalnman) recommends
AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS
(10 YEAS, 3 NAYS, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1273 was placed on the

Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 2, line 13, after the period Inser( "A deferred sentence or federal pretrial diversion must
be considered a conviction for purposes of this section.”

Page 3, line B, replace "five" with "eight"
Page 3, line 8, replace "two" with "four”
Page 4, line 9, replace "indictment” with “charges”

Page &, alter line 13, insert:

", No property, titles to any property, or mortgages may be recelved or
held directly or Indirectly by the licensee as a condition of a deferred
presentment service transaction or as a method of collection on a
defaulled deferred presentment service transaction without proper
civil process.”

Page 5, line 17, replace "preferred" with “deferred" and after "service" Insert *, and no property,
tities to any property, or morigages may be recelved or held directly or indirectly by the
licensee as a condition of a deferred presentment service transaction or as a method of
collection on a defaulled deferred presentment service transaction without proper civil

process"”

Page 8, line 21, after “who" insert "has authority to make the check and"

Page 7, after line 26, Insert:

"16, A licensee or any agent of a licensee who willfully violates this section Is
gulity of a class A mlsdemeanor.”

Page 8, line 24, replace "Any" with "Except as otherwise provided in this chapter, any"

Renumber accordingly

{2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 HR-20-3626
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2001 HOUSLE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1273

House Appropriations Commitiee

& Conference Committee

Hearing Date February 21, 2001

Tape Number Side A | SideB |

02:21-01 tape ] JRR SN 11 2T

e, et g v 4 b

. l L / /
f(‘, ; (/// ', /,/ /,"
e PR .

Committee Clerk Signature 7 y:

/
T PO U SR S P S

Minutes:
The committee was called to order, and opened committee work on HIB 1273, which was referred
to the commiittee yesterday from the floor.

Rep. Carlisle: The bill that just came off the floor deals with payday loans, There is o
fiscal itote on it of $138,144, All the pawn brokers that have business are going to raisc just
about $62,000, so there is actually about a $76,144 fiscal note. He hopes the bill will send the
bill back up, and our subcommittec has the banking budget (SB 2008) coming up soon, and if the
bill comes up on the floor we will address the spending from the special fund agency. What we
would like to do, if the bill passes on the floor, when we are working on the banking budget is to
question the need for the FTE that is in their fiscal note, T would like to just send the bill back to

the floor, and Rep. Syvertson will carry it, and then if it passes we can deal with money in the

banking budget.
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House Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resohution Number 3 1273
Hearing Date February 21, 2001

Ko Tupa, registered lobbyist for ND Pusn Brokers Associition: 13 1273 is actually a
result of meetings that have taken place for the fast 6 months between the ND office ol Attorney
General, the Banking Dept,, and the ND Pawn Brokers Association, as well as some of the piwn
brokers themselves, The bill addresses the regulation and licensing ot payday loans in ND,
These began and were offered in ND in Jauuary 1998, at that time the Dept, of Banking had
indicated that payday loans were legal in ND to the extent thit city ordinances allowed sueh
loans. "The cities were licensing the pawn brokers, In August 2000, the Dept, of Banking
redefined what a pawn broker is NI and therefore made payday Touns of ' limits, You may have
seen some newspaper articles. The pawn brokers organized in the summer of 2000, and no
members currently offer payday loans, The organization welcontes the regulation, The bill
licenses and regulates payday loan businesses in ND. There would be an $850 fee for
examinations, and then every year after $450 per year for the license. They would be subject to
inspections, and other regulatory acts, They would need to maintain $25,000 in unencumbered
assets for cach location, and allow for review of business records, establish that the payday loan
provider not be convicted of a felony. Also have to provide notice to customers of the fees and
schedule, and accompany cach transaction with a written signed agreement, and make no charge
exceeding 20% of the amount of the check, and would be limited to $500 capped in terms of the
payday loan. There would be a 5 day time period before entering into another transaction, (He
explains how the transaction would transpire),

Rep. Skarphol: 1f this doesn't pass, can you no Jonger have this business?

Ken Tupa: Well, there is litigation in the process, and it is questionable at this time

whether it is legal in ND to do payday loans., What we support is the regulation of this type of
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House Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HBB 1273
Hearing Date Februury 21, 2001

servico. 11 this bill does not pass, there is the possibility that the oans would still be legal, but
unregulated,

Chairman Timoy: This bill camie out of the TBL committee with o vote of 10-3-2, aid the
fiscal note prepared by the banking commissioner shows $76,000 revenue differences. s this
what you ure disputing Rep. Carlisle

Rep, Carlisle: Yes. He wants more time to discuss this during the bunking budget,
Reviews the points that Mr, Tupa went over, ‘This is not just a Bismarck problem, it's Fargo,
Grand Forks, Minot; a potential of 26 businesses who want to do this. Really wants the service
regulated,

Chairman Tinun: The bill has had a hearing in 1BL, and they passed it out,

Rep. Skarphol: Moves WITHOUT COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION, Sceonded
by Rep. Delzer.

Rep. Gulleson: Questions the cap on interest that can be charged.

Ken Tupa: The cap on the service is 20%, and there is no additional interest, In
Watertown, SD they charge 10%, and there is a cap of 20%. They have competition bringing the
price down, which is good for the customer, The APR is around 400-500%. However, il a
person writes an NSF check, the APR can become 1300% (NSF charges, bank charges, cte),
Explains the renewal process.

Vote on Without Committee Recommendation: 16 yes, 3 no, 2 absent without voting. Motion

passes.

Rep. Carlisle is assigned to carry this bill to the floor,
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Roll Call Vote #: |

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLIL CALL YVOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. ¢, ) /53

House APPROPRIATIONS Commitiee

Subcommitiee on

or

Conference Committee

Logislative Counoll Amendment Number

Action Taken NO L (_ Comminge \ Q h( YA
Motion Made By p ' / Seconded [
20 Ska)-‘wiu& By & Di oA ULJ
Representatives Yes | No Representatives
Timm - Chairman v/
Wald - Vice Chairman o
Rep - Aarsvold /| Rep - Koppelman L]
Rep - Boehm v Rep - Martinson T
Rep - Byerly o Rep - Monson v
Rep - Carlisle v’ Rep - Skarphol v
Rep - Delzer v Rep - Svedjan -
Rep - Glassheim v Rep - Thoreson v
Rep - Gulleson e Rep - Warner . |
Rep - Huether v Rep - Wentz
Rep - Kempenich v
Rep - Kerzman _
Rep - Kliniske v
Total  (Yes) 1L, No -3

Absent

/.
Floor Assignment % @ GULQ,U)JLL)

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
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Senate Finance and Taxation Commitiee

O Conference Committee

Hearing Date 3/19/01
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2
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|

BHL/RESOLUTION NO, 1273

SideBd

2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTLE MINUTES

Meter #
() 45 1

| 49.4-end

()%i

jo AR

1/2 I/()I l S

Committee Clerk § Szymugc (W

. Minutes:
Scnator Urlacher: Opened the hearing on HB 1273, relating to the licensing of deferred

presentment service providers.

Senator Stenchiem: Co-sponsored the bill, testified in support. Presented for Representative

Casisle.

Representative Dale Severson: Carried the bill in the House, testified in support. Explained

situation of one of his employees in which payday loans would have helped. This is a good

opportunity to provide the legislation to regulate these. ‘

Ken Tupa: Lobbyist for ND Pawnbrokers Assoc,, testified in support. Introduced other 4 !

testifiers. :

Jay Couture: President, ND Pawnbrokers Assoc., testified in support. Written testimony ;
. attached. }f
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Senate Finanee and Taxation Committee
Bill/Resolution Number 1273

Hearing Date 3/19/01

Senator Cheistmann:  Has there been o comparison done about licensing tees with other stites?
Juy Couturg: 1 believe we're near the top ol the pile as faras cost of fees. 1 think the other that
will be testifying cun answer that better.

Ken Lupie The proposed fees is in 1273 are among the highest of all states. A lot of the highest
are capped at around $500 Tor an annual license fee. There are some that are based on grossed or
net revenue. Relative to NID's size and number of anticipated payday loan lenders, we're among
the highest at $450,

Robert Rood: Vice President of ND Pawnbrokers Assoc., testified in support, Written lestimony
attached,

Jamie Schuchamer: From Reagan, ND, testified in support, [t's a convenient way to get money

for mo when [ run a little short, The nice thing about a payday loan is if'] can’t pay it off right

away, [ have two weceks or sometimes four weeks if | pay an extension on it, [ can make it
through the rest of the month,

Scnator Wardner: Do you ever feel that sometimes you dig yourself deeper into the hole or have
you always been able to manage it so that you got out and got squared up financially.

Jamie Schurhamer: It’s always worked out for me. [ feel I am responsible enough with it that
there are some times when | run into a little bit of a bind but I always end up paying it off. 1f
used responsibly, a person can get through it and not dig themselves into a deeper hole. NSF
fees will dig a deeper hole than this will,

Cheryl Pond: From Bismarck, ND, testified in support, Used a payday loan for down payment

on a car, I've never had any problems with this.
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Sennte Finanee and Taxation Commitie
Bill/Resolution Number 1273

Hearing Date 3/19/01

10 iris ¢ Hus there been a comparison done sbout licensing fees with other stites?
Jity Coutire: | believe we're near the top of the pile as furas cost ol fees, Fhink the other thid
will be testifying can answer that better,

Ken Tupg: The proposed fees is in 1273 are among the highest ol ulf stites. A lot of the highest
are capped at around $500 for an annual license fee. There nre some that are based on prossed or
et revenue, Relative to ND's size and number of amticipated payday loan lenders, we're among
the highest at $450.

Robert Rood: Vice President of ND Pawnbrokers Assoc,, testified in support, Written testimony
altached,

Jumie Sehurhamer: From Reagan, ND, testified in support. It's a convenient way to get money
for me when 1 run a little short, The nice thing about a payday loan is if 1 can't pay it off right
away, | have two weeks or sometimes four weeks if' 1 pay an extension on it, I cun make it
through the rest of the month.

Senator Wardner: Do you ever feel that sometimes you dig yourself deeper into the hole or have

you always been able to manage it so that you got out and got squared up financially.

Jamie Schurhamer: 1t’s always worked out for me. 1 feel | am responsible enough with it that
there are some times when | run into a little bit of a bind but 1 always end up paying it off) if
used responsibly, a person can get through it and not dig themselves into a deeper hole, NSF
fees will dig a deeper hole than this will,

Cheryl Pond: From Bismarck, ND, testified in support. Used a payday loan for down payment

on a car, I've never had any problems with this.
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sonate Finance and Taxation Committee
Bill/Resolwtion Number 1273

Hearing Date 3/19/01

Nicole Schurhamer: From Reagan, ND, testified in support. Payday loans have helped us out
with moving expenses, o order for me to ask my family for the money, it would take a couple
days for them to send it to me, plus the embarrassinent of asking.
Gy Preszler: Commissioner of ND Dept, of Bunking and Financial Institutions, testified in
opposition, Written testimony and proposed amendment attached.
Senptor Stenehjem: Under your proposed amendments, where do the fees that are collected for
Investigation and license fees go?
Gary Preszlers The intent is that it goes to the cities.
Sengtor Stenehjem: Are you referring to the fiscal note on the amendment?
Gary Preszler: Yes.

) stenghjem: “I'he investigation fee in the amendment appears to have gone from $550 to
$850. Is that correct?
Gary Preszler: Yes.
Senator Stenchjem: It's not reflected in the fiscal note.

Gary Preszior: The $400 investigation fee and $450 license fece is a first time tee. The applicant

would pay $850 the first year, $50 annually thereafter,

Senator Christmann: If we had 30 or 40 operators doing these, how often do you plan on

investigating that it would take $138,000 for doing it?

Gary Preszler: First of all for Senator Stenehjem, the amendments would eliminate the annual
license fee. It would be up to the city to sct their own license fee, For Senator Christimann,
investigation would take approximately half a day, and we've allowed half a day for travel. So
what we've projected in our fiscal note is about a day per license. We also have to deal with the

processing of the original application, that FTE would also be responsible for doing that. Before
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Sennte Pinanee and Tuxation Commitiee
Bitl/Resolution Number 1273

Hearing Date 3/19/01

the bill was even introduced, the proposal was to limit the department 1o no more to thaan
frequent examinntions once every 12 months, T would say that is probably prety close to whi
would be necessary. 1 would say an annual examination,

Senator Cheistnany: Would it be necessary for an F11?

Gy Presgler: There would be o number of things that the FUE would do. They would do more
than just the investigation, Lixplains dutics,

Senator Christmann: You've talked about the ones that have operated unlawfully and deating
with them, Won't we incur these costs whether or not we pass this?

Gary Preszler: 16 you pass the bill as is, yes, that's puts the licensing responsibilities in my office
and also puts the responsibility 1o deal with those who are not licensed. 11 the bill fails, we're
status quo,

Senator Stenehjeny: With the case of the pawnbroker making payday louns unluwfully, how does
your office get stuck with the bill if the Attorney General’s Office is doing the work?

Gary Preszler: We pay the AG Office based on an hourly rate, We also did some of the

investigation, we did it together jointly,

Senator Michols: Is there ever any security from the borrower on these loans?

Gary Preszler: The bill would not allow the taking of additional collateral.

Scnator Urlacher: Closed the hearing, Action delayed,

Absentee testimony was submitted, Others signed the roster in support,
Discussion held later. Meter number 49.4-end, Tape 1, Side B & 0-3.5, Tape 2, Side A,

Senator Stenehjem: Explained amendment numbered 10166.0402.

Senator Nichols: Are there any kind of standard fees?

Senator Stenchjem: It says in the bill ihzt it can’t exceed 20% of the amount paid.
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Senate Findnee and ‘Taxation Commitiee
Bill/Resolution Number 1273

Hearing Date 3/ 19/01

Seator Christaun: There's still the high flscal note for the investigation costs,

Action deluyed.

Discussion held 320001, Meter number 0-d 1.8,

Discussion of amendments

Sepator Stenehjem: Amendment 101660402 would limit it 1o one yollover.

Senator Chistmann: 11 we were to adopt this, the total time period conld not exceed 45 days,
How long do they usually do these? Should the 45 days inelude the initial one and the renewal
or should it be just each initial loan?

Tim Karski: Dept. of Banking, answered the question. 1'd say the average payday loan is
probubly 14-15 days. ‘Fhe reason for this language with the 30-45 days, is so the borrower only
has to pay the fee once,

Sengtor Christmann: Would it be wise to change this to 60 days so they could do two 30 dey
Joans or is that not necessary?

Tim Karski: If you were going to do it with no rollovers, you could do it in 30 days and not have
to do a rollover,

Senator Christmann: s the fee 20% of the check you write or 20% of what they give you?

Tim Karski: The rate varies but it’s on what you get back,

Ken Tupa: Appeared to explain amendment,

AMENDMENT ACTION:

Motion made by Senator Christmann, Seconded by Senator Stenehjem, to move

amendment numbered 10166,0402.. Roll Call vote taken, Vole was 6 yeas, 0 nays, 0 absent and

not voting,
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Senate Finance and Taxation Committee
Bill/Resolution Number 1273

Hearing Date 3/19/01

Bill Delmore: Kelsch Law Firm, Explained second proposed amendment. it would allow the
borrower to come in after one day and rescind the transaction and make it five days betore they
could make another transaction at the same facility.

Scenator Stenchjem: There’s another concern about the Joan facility having the right to check and

see if the borrower’s account is open at the time of the loan,

Gary Preszler: Considers the 5 day period as a cooling off period. Explains renewal fees can go
on forever without the borrower ever paying off the original loan. [f you eliminate the cooling
off period, a new loan will pay off the old loan,

Senator Christmann: What’s the ultimate outcome of most of these cases?

Gary Preszler: It is favorable for payday lenders to roll them over, There are some agreements

with collection agencies that guarantee checks. So ultimately, when the lender has a check
guarantecd, the know when they deposit it, they will get their check amount.
Commiittee decides to make three days in between transactions,

Senator Stenchjem: To get amendments drafted into one.
Discussion held 3/21/01. Meter number 0-9,7,

Scuator Stenehjem: Explained the amendment numbered 10166.0403.
Scnator Christmann: Concerned about the language that says lender can check if the account is

open, 1f they don’t do it, are they guilty of an infraction?

Senator Stenchiem: The language doesn't say how they have to verify the account, It leaves

some room,
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Senate Finance and Taxation Commitlee
Bill/Resolution Number 1273

Hearing Date 3/19/01

AMENDMENT ACTION:

Motion made by Senator Stenehjem, Seconded by Senator Christmann, to move

amendment numbered 10166.0403. Roll call vote taken. Vote was 6 yeas, 0 nays, 0 absent and
hot voting,
COMMITTEE ACTION:

Motion made by Senator Stenchjem for a DO PASS AS AMENDED & REREFFERED

TO APPROP., Seconded by Senator Christmann, Vote was 4 yeas, 2 nays, 0 absent and not

voting, Bill carrier was Senator Stenchjem.




PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO
ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1273

Page 6, line 1, afler “within”, remove “five” and insert “one”
Page 7, line 20, afier “within”, remove “five” and insert “ong”

Page 7, line 22, afler “subsection”, insert “14. The maker of a check has the right to rescind the
transaction at no cost until the close of the following business day.”

Renumber accordingly




10166.0402 Prepared by the Legislative Councll staff for
Title. Senator Stenehjem
March 14, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO, 1273

Page 7, line 10, after "may” Insert "not" and after “"transaction” insert "more than once”
Page 7, line 12, replace "any renewals" with "one renewal”

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 10166.0402




2450(D)

Date:
Roll Call Vote #: |

2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. \9—‘1?)

Senate  Finance and Taxation Committee

Subcommittee on
or
Conference Commitiee

Legislative Council Amendment Number \O\\,ﬂj -OLK)?A

Action Taken MMWW
Motion Made By C/WW Seconded '
(\ T A By WA

Senators Yes | No Senators Yes | No
/

Senator Urlacher-Chairman N

Senator Wardner-Vice Chairman v,

Senator Christmann \/ ,

Senator Stenehjem \/

Senator Kroeplin y

Senator Nichols /
Total  (Yes) |( No O
Absent O
Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




10166.0403 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Senate Finance and Taxation
March 20, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1273

Page 6, line 1, replace "five" with "three business”

Page 6, line 21, after "licensee" insert *; however, the maker may rescind the transaction by the
close of the following business day at no cost”

Page 7, line 2, after the perlod insert "At the time of entering a transaction, a licensee shall
verify that the account on which the check is written is open.”

Page 7, line 20, replace "five”" with "three business”

Page 9, line 4, after "who" insert “willfully”

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 10168.0403




Datc:%/%(O(

. Roll Cali Vote #:2«

2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. ]9;?/5

Senate  Finance and Taxation Committee

Subcommittee on

or
Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number \O\W 'DL%O’ZJ

Action Taken ./‘/10'\/ { MW
Motion Made By ' Seconded MW
TUNINALA By .

)

—

Senators No Senators Yes | No

Senator Urlacher-Chairman
Senator Wardner-Vice Chairman
Senator Christmann

Senator Stenchjem
Senator Kroeplin

=

NN E

.

Senator Nichols

NoO

Total (Yes) (ﬂ
Absent [ 7

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent;




Date: 6[;)!0)

. Roll Call Vote #: %

2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. \3+12,

Senate  Finance and Taxation Committee

Subcommittee on

or
Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken bﬁO Dp(% p‘% M%% (/M\] i(&f@ﬁ}/‘q'&d '{7)’4%)‘?5

-

Motion Made By ) Seconded
SAhdin— By Chrr®lmamn,

[

Senators

Scenators

Senator Urlucher-Chairman
Senator Wardner-Vice Chairman
Senator Christmann

Senator Stenehjein

Senator Kroeplin L1
Senator Nichols

N

4t L i 1 ! | |

NOQ/

Total (Yes) L;

Absent O

| -
Floor Assignment &MM\JLNW

If the vote is on an amendment, brieg/ indicate intent:




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-49-6278

March 21, 2001 1:13 p.m. Carrier: Stenehjem
Insert LC: 10166.0404 Title: .0500

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1273, as engrossed: Finance and Taxation Commitiee (Sen. Urlacher, Chairman)
recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so6 amended, recommends
DO PASS and BE REREFERRED to the Appropriations Committee (4 YEAS,
2 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1273 was placed on the

Sixth order on the calendar.
Page 6, line 1, replace "five" with "three business”

Page 6, line 21, after "licensee" insert "; however, the maker may rescind the transaction by
the close of the following business day at no cost"

Page 7, line 2, after the period Insert "At the time of entering a transaction, a licensee shall
verify that the account on which the check is written is open.”

Page 7, lina 10, after "may" insert "not" and after "transaction” insert "more than once"
Page 7, line 12, replace “any renewals” with "one rengwal"

Page 7, line 20, replace "five" with "three business"

Page 9, line 4, after "who" insert "willfully”

Renumber accordingly

(2) DEBK, (3) COMM Page No, 1 81.49.4278




2001 SENATE APPROPRIATIONS

. HB 1273




2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1273
Senate Appropriations Committec
Q Conference Committee

Hearing Date March 30, 2001

Tape Number SideA 1 SideB ] Meterd
| X 19.2-32.6

Committee Clerk S‘Iﬁuil]l‘l{_w
Minutes: /
Senator Sotberg opened the hearing on HB 1273,

Representative Ron Carlisle, District, #30, testified in support of the bill and gave copies of

handouts (attached) explaining what HB 1273 does from Jennifer S.N. Clark, Counsel, from NbD
Legislative Council and proposed amendments to SB 2008 on fiscal part, Explained that the bill
is deferred presentment service which is a payday loan which is another name for it, Anybody
who engages in this business has to be licensed by the commissioner of Banking and Financial
Institutions and would submit & $450 annual license foe. The amendment is for an additional
FTE and costs, There are current 24 people in the Pawnbroker's Association that would fike to
do business and may be as many as 40 if the bill is passed, the number is uncertain, He went on
to explain status of these payday loan brokers and actions taken.

Senator Solberg: So the appropriation is basically taken care of in the Banking Bill on the House

stde. This is strictly enabling legislation so we really don't have anything to do with it now.




Page 2

Senate Appropriations Committec
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1273
Hearing Date March 30, 2001

Representative Carlisle: That is correet. [ the bill does not pass in the Senate we would pull that

fiscal note back ofT.

Scnator Lindaas: This is the first 1 have scen of this, is there a regulation in regard (o the interest

rates that are sclected or charged on these loans?
Kent Tupa, Lobbyist for ND Pawnbrokers Association, and the interest for these loans is capped
at 20% and no higher than this,

Scnator Robinson: That 20% factor fo me is not an accurate statement because you looking at i

1§ day period, are you not?

Kent Tupa: The APR on a loan like that would be 521%. 1t might scem high but when you Jook
at other alternatives like NSI fees and bank fecs, they ave 1300% APR and as well as credit card
charges.

Senator Andrist: Do we need a whole FFTT position fo do this, scems over regulated: the 24 in

the industry are satisfied to pay the $450 a year for his vegulation?

Representative Carlisle: This will raise in the neighborhood of $60,000 with those fees, The

banking commissioner has asked for this FTE. Not sure how many will participate, we will
know a lot more in two years if the bill passes for a better observation.
Senator Grindberg: The fiscal impact for an FTE, should it take the additional FTE to do this?

Gury Preszler, Commissioncr, Department of Banking and Financial Institutions (testimony

attached). To answer Senator Grindberg's question, the fiscal note attached to HB 1273
amendment requests the additional FTE and expenses, total $138,000, This FTE is necessary
with the projected 40 applications, denial of licenses, going to hearing, conduct examinations of’

ticenses, and annual type examinations, ctc.

Senator Grindberg: How many FTES are in your department? and vacant?
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Scenate Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1273
Hearing Date March 30, 2001

Gary Preszier: We have 22 full time FTEs with 2 vacant FTLEs.

Senator Grindberg: You couldn't absorb this work in your departiment and gauge it over the next

two years and come back if FTE is needed, 11 we give it now we won't get it back,

Gary Preszler: We have given up FTEs in the past. The two vacant right now are due to bank

examination position just occurred with resighation and one occurred this week, both to be filled
and are need in examination, ‘The money brokers are creating this and 1 don't have the staff o
handle payday lenders, 1 will give the commitiee news on the nature and profile of the payday
borrower.

Scnator Tallackson: What are your suggestions on this short fall?

Gary Preszler: The license fee to $1,400 which [ know is steep and to lower this if it 1s not

needed,

Senator Grindbery: Would you be agrecable o discuss delaying the start date of the FTE?

Maybe 6 to 9 months into the bicinium,

Gary Preszlers We had 1o go to the Emergency Commission to handle the action we have taken
B g

to date on this issue. Rules to be in place by August 1, 2001, | really need to fill this position
quickly.

With no turther testimony the hearing was closed,

Tape #1, Side B, meter 32,6

Sengtor Solberg: The appropriation situstion will be taken care of in two areas, in the banking
commission budget or OMB and [ understand there is an amendment through OMB, then |
would just as soon move this bill out.

Senator Tallackson made o motion for a Do Pass: seconded by Senator Grindberg,

Discussion followed. Vote taken 13 yes, 0 ho, | absent.




D3 Do o/

Roll Call Vote #:

2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITT u;) f)u CAL L VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. o )00

Senate  Appropriations Committee

Subcommitice on
or
Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken Jﬁi_ mwgwwgf%;ww;;gggf

Motion Made By T

Seconded

Sengtor /p/))az /50}\.{_ By ~Scenator @/[/L D/j(//‘ ’
l Scnators = Yes | No fsummrs. Yes | No

{ Dave Nething, Chairman
Ken Solberg, Vice-Chairman
Randy A, Schobinger

Elroy N, Lindaas

Harvey Tallackson

Larry J. Robinson

Steven W, Tomac

Joel C. Heitkamp

u Tony Grindberg

Russell T, Thane

Bd Kringstad
Ray Holmberg
Bill Bowman
John M, Andrist

'_ﬁ

NN

|
i

Total  Yes l e No O

[PURSOPUI - { SOOI SEITPIY PP P
S

Absent ‘.

L}

Floor Assighment  Senator AT

I the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




REPOHT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-56-7274

March 30, 2001 11:28 a.m. Carrier: Stenehjem
Insert LC:. Title:.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1273, as engrossed and amended: Appropriations Committee (Sen. Nething,
Chairman) recommends DO PASS (13 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT
VOTING). Engrossed HB 1273, as amended, was placed on the Fourteenth order on

the calendar.

(2) DEBK. (3) COMM Page No. 1 81 667274
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HB 1273




2-7-01

TESTIMONY FOR HOUSE BILL NO. 1273

House Industry, Business, and Labor Committee

Testimony of Gary D. Preszler, Commissioner, Department of Banking and
Financial Institutions neither in support of nor in opposition to House Bill No.
1273,

The Legislature must balance whether deferred presentment service
transactions (payday loans) are a needed fringe banking service or whether existing
usury statutes should prevent predatory lending*.

Approximately 26 states have currently allowed payday lending to evolve
through either existing small loan license entities (usury limitations do not apply in
these states), check cashing laws, or specifically authorized payday loan authority.
The evolution and proliferation of the payday industry has raised a significant
number of compliance issues in a number of states, particularly usury laws,
Extremely lucrative rates of return to the lender have resulted in over 10,000
payday lenders operating in the United States.

PAYDAY LOAN CHARACTERISTICS
o Loan to be repaid from salary

¢ Loan amount $100 to $500

‘ o Term up to 15 days




e 10% to 20% fee (results in an annual percentage rate (APR) of 300 to 3,000%)
¢ Postdated or promise to hold personal check

¢ No credit background approval

e Some lenders have a NSF check “guarantee” provided by a collection agency
o Associated with frequent loan renewals or rollovers
e Two-thirds of the borrowers are women**

Payday lenders have argued that it is inappropriate to disclose the cost of a
payday loan as an APR. However, the APR is a common standard used so that
customers can compare the financing cost of loan transactions. The Federal
Reserve now requires payday lenders to disclose the APR under Truth in Lending.

The most egregious aspect of payday lending is the fact that the borrower is in a
perpetual debtor’s prison. The payday lender has tremendous leverage then to
collect the rollover fee, as the increased costs of NSF checks and possible
collection action puts many of the borrowers in situations that the consequences
are far greater than paying another steep rollover fee.

HOUSE BILL NO. 1273 RESTRICTIONS

Page 5, line 14 The loan fee cannot exceed 20 percent (521.4 APR on a loan for 14 days)

of the amount paid to the maker. States that have authorized payday loans

have typically limited the maximum fee from 10 to 20 percent, with 15

percent the more common fee** ¥,




Page 6, line 17

Page 7, line 4

Page 5, line 16

It is important that the law establish that no other fee or charge may be levied

in addition to the 20 percent fee limit. Other states have found payday
lenders have been cleverly avoiding fee restrictions by adding disguising
additional fees.
The bill prohibits a NSF check collection fee to not exceed $20 per customer
per year. Other states have identified payday lenders that have threatened to
pursue criminal prosecution or place NSF checks in a recovery mode that
initiates bank and collection fees in addition to the payday loan fee. Since
House Bill No. 1273 does not limit the number of payday checks that could
be accumulated up to the $500 total, my concern expressed to the proponents
was that there must be a limit as to a collection fee, if at all permitted.

Renewals are limited to a maximum of 45 days. Each renewal must be at
least 15 days. The Indiana Department of Financial Institutions discovered
in an investigation that payday lenders were charging the service {ee for as
short a period as « two-day renewal. Other states that have attempted to limit

renewals have found payday lenders doing “touch and go™ loans to avoid the

restrictions by claiming a rollover as a new loan. The Legislature should
consider whether House Bill No, 1273 should be amended to not allow
any renewals, The States of Ohio and Washington have provided for no
renewals***. In doing so, the states recognized that by definition a payday
loan s to provide money until the borrower receives the payroll check,
Therefore, when the payroll check is deposited, the loan should be repaid and

there is no reason to renew it. Other states are expected to similarly limit




renewals as again the rollovers have created the most controversy associated

with payday lending.
Page 7, line 12 A cooling off period of 5 days is provided. This is to provide for the

elimination of “touch and go” loans.
ENFORCEMENT ACTIONS
The State of Tennessee reported that nearly one-half of all the payday
lenders were in noncompliance with existing laws*. Other states have also found

enforcement with existing laws has been extremely difficult.

For example, the Indiana Attorney General in a January 20, 2000, letter to

payday lenders warned lenders of usurious rates of interest violating the state’s

loan sharking statutes.

Additionally, the states of New York, Texas, Florida, Kentucky, Maryland,
and Ohio have either warned payday lenders of usury violations, or taken civil
action resulting in penalties awarded to payday borrowers in several states.

It is therefore imperative, that if the North Dakota Legislature authorizes
payday lending, adequate enforcement authority and department resources be
available to monitor this activity.

The Indiana investigation also reported that 3 of 4 payday loans were rolled
over and fewer than 1 in 10 customers had no loan rollovers*. The Department of
Banking and Financial Institutions and the Attorney General’s Office investigated

Bob’s Pawnshop in Bismarck on October 5, 2000 and found 177 checks




outstanding. Of those 177, 174 (or 98.3%) were checks that contained one or more
rollovers.

[n August 2000, the Attorney General’s Office Consumer Fraud Division
Director, several state attorneys, and myself sent a letter to all suspected payday
lenders. The letter warned lenders about unauthorized lending activity and usury
violations. Following the letter, several payday customers called the Department.
One Mandan borrower complained that in February 2000 he provided a $200
personal check to a local pawnshop. He received $160 in cash. He was required to
pay $34 every two weeks to avoid the check being deposited. When he called in
September, he stated that he has paid between $500-$600 in rollover fees, but has
never been able to accumulate $160 to pay back the original loan balance. This
same story was given by several other payday borrowers,

FISCAL NOTE

The Department Fiscal Note has estimated as many as 40 licenses expected
to be issued under House Bill No, 1273, The number of poteutial licensees is
supported by the fact that approximately 26 payday lenders were operating
illegally in North Dakota when the August 2000 letter was sent out. Additionally,
I determined the numbers validity by reviewing the number of licenses issued in

Wisconsin, which has now increased to approximately 200, and Montana with 90

outstanding.




The fiscal note requests an additional FTE to administer and investigate

license applications and conduct examinations. The FTE is in addition to the FTE
already requested under the Department’s appropriation request, Senate Bill No.
2008,
Since the Department is a fully self-supporting agency, the $95,166 revenue
shortfall can only be made up in one of two ways:
. The license fee must be increased sufficient to cover expenses. The
Department’s proposed amendments increase the fee to $1,450,
2, Reduce the transfer from the Department Regulatory Fund to the
General Fund by $95,166. The Office of Management and Budget

has suggested a transfer of $300,000 to the General Fund, Reducing

the transfer to the General Fund in essence means state taxpayers will

subsidize payday loan supervision,

Thank you.

’ Fedgazette, Volume 12, No. 4, October 2000, “A helping hand, or niew age loan sharking?"
¥+ The Midwestern Office of the Council of State Governments, Volume 7, No. 10, November 2000
*¢  Consumer Federation of America, September 1999, Appendix A

whkk Siate Governntent News, Janvary 2001, “The Cost of Cash"




DEPARTMENT OF BANKING AND FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1273

Page 3, line 5, replace “five” with “one thousand seven”
Page 3, line 8, replace “two” with “one thousand four”
Page 5, line 17, replace “preferred” with “deferred”

Renumber accordingly




Testimony on HB 1273
February 7, 2001
House Industry, Business, and Labor Committee
Chairman Berg

Chairman Berg and members of the Flouse Industry, Business and Labor Committee: good
morning. My name is Daryn Kapaun, President-elect of the ND Pawnbrokers Association and
owner of Mister Money USA of Fargo and Jamestown. I’m testitying in support of HB 1273 and
ask for your favorable recommendation.

I grew-up on a small family farm southeast of Valley City, graduated from Fingal High School,
attended and graduated from NDSSS and went to work for a John Deere Implement store in
Casselton for 18 years. In January, 1998 I decided to franchise with Mister Money USA, a small
business dealing in pawn loans and the sale of new and used merchandise. Through my business |
was introduced to Payday Loans.

In October of 1998 I received a letter from the ND Dept. of Banking and Financial Institutions
which stated: “It has come to the attention of the ND Dept. of Banking and Financial Institutions
that Mister Money USA may be engaged in the business of check cashing and what are commonly
referred to as payday loans.” “As you know North Dakota Century Code (NDCC) 40-05-01 (26)
authorizes municipal governments to license, tax and regulate pawnbrokers. Additionally, NDCC
13-03.1-02 (2) exempts any person conducting a bona fide pawnbrokering business transacted
under a pawnbroker’s license for loans in the amount no to exceed one thousand dollars from the
licensing requirements ot the Consumer Finance Act. Accordingly, to the extent that the enabling
ordinances concerning pawnbroker activities enacted by the city of Fargo permit the making of
payday loans, such activity would be lawfully authorized. However, 1 would encourage you to
consult with the city attorney’s office to verify that payday loans are authorized under the city’s
enabling ordinances.”

I was naturally concerned so 1 contacted my attorney who in turn contacted the attorney for the
city of Fargo, Mr. Stewart, The intention was to have Mr, Stewart rule on this matter of payday
loans done within Fargo which was pointed out from the letter | received from the Department of
Banking and Financial Institutions - T have handed out to the committce a copy of this letter. As
you can see from the letter, Mr. Stewart did not see where Mister Money USA was breaking any
laws when it came to payday loans:

1. Mister Money USA is a bona fide pawnbroker

2. Makes loans under $1000.00

3. Charges minimum interest charge allowed by 47-14-09
4. Meets the disclosure requirements by Reg. 7

Then, in August of 2000, 1 and other members of the North Dakota Pawnbrokers Association
stopped providing payday loans when we received the letter from the Dept. of Banking indicating
to that extent. The North Dakota Pawnbrokers Association agrees that regulating these types of
loans is necessary and that is what Hi3 1273 will do.

Thank you Chairman Bery and members of the Committee. [ respectfully ask for a Do Pags
recommendation on HBB 1273, 1 will be happy to answer any questions you may have,




Craig M. Richie
RICHIE & ASSOCIATES

Attorney et Lany Office (701} 235-5513
CRACG A, RICHIY
202 Svuth lighth Street Pl (701) 23517203
PO Dox 2172
Frareo, North Dukota 58107

November 25, 1998

Daryn Kapaun
Mister Money USA
303 Broadway
Fargo, ND 58102

Dear Daryn,

I have now had an opportunity to review the North Dakota Century Code and the statutes
of' the city ordinances, as well as talked to Gary Stewart who is the city attorney. Section
25-1001 of the City Code defines pawnbrokers, and I am enclosing a copy of that statute
for you, Gary seems to believe, as do I, that “other valuable thing” would be a pledge
that you could do payday loans based upon a note, which I assume you take from then
borrawers. Thus, it would appear to me that you could do payday loans.

Itis far more problematic whether you could cash checks. As you can see from the North
Dakota Century Code, it looks like that is a banking function, Gary is under the opinion
that it does not seem to be a crime. They could fine you, but who does the fining? The
state would have to do it. 1 really do not know how that procedure would be handled, nor
did Gary. The argument could be that this section would govern how they would regulate
banks, but how would they be regulating a pawnbroker through this section? That may
only be an argument to the Courts, but it is something to think about. However, as you

can see, a hundred dollars a day can obviously be very detrimental,

fn cssence, 1 do not know if there is a way I can give you a definite answer, | think this is
somewhat up in the air, and | cannot say that you are in the clear totally. Iam certainly
willing to send a letter to the state, and you may be sending your own letter as the ons
that 1 reviewed per your request which is from Mr, Wolfe. 1do think that letter mukes a
pretty good argument, 1 will reiterate that Gary Stewart believes that you clearly could




not know, but that was Gary’s opinion as well as mine. Who knows what a court would
do under these circumstances. We could just hope for the best. 1 am sorry to be so
vague, but this is vague, Please call me if you have any questions.

‘ do payday loans, it is just a matter of cashing checks. Whether anybody else agrees, 1 do

Craig M.
CMR/ik
Enclosur




ARTICLE 25-06

SOLICITORS FOR SUB~TRIPTIONS, PHOTOGRAPHS, OR SERVICES

Note: Article 25-06 of chapter 25 of the Revised Ordinances
of 1965 (sections 25-0601 to 25-0608) was repealed by Ord. No.
1282, § 2, 1968. For present provisions see article 25-05.

ARTICLE 25«07
TRANSIENT MERCHANTS

Note: Article 25-07 of chapter 25 of the Revised Ordinances
of 1965 (sectlons 25-0701 to 25-0704) was repealed by Ord. No,
1282, § 2, 1968, For present provisions see article 25-05.

ARTICLE 25-08
EMPLOYMENT AGENCIES
Note! Article 25~08 of chapter 15 of the Fargo Municipal Code

was repealed by Ord. No. 2305,

Note:

1987,
ARTICLE 25«09
PHRENOLOGY

FORTUNETELLING, SPIRITUALISM,

Article 25~09 of chapter 25 of the Revised Ordinances

of 1965 (sections 25-0901 and 25-0902) was repealed by Ord. No,

1617,

Section
25~1001
26=1002
25=-1003
25=1004
25~1005
26=1006
25-1007

25-1008

26«1009

261010
25-1011
28+1012

5 1,

1974, effectivae October 8, 1974,

ARTICLE 25-10
PAWNBROKERS AND SECONDHAND GOODS DEALERS

"Pawnbroker" defined,

License required,

Licenses-~Feas for.

Bond~~Conditions of. Rapealed.

Licensaesw=Expiration of,

Licenses-~Revocation of,

city auditor to keep register of licenses,

Record of goods pawned or consigned~-Duty of licensee.
Record of ¢goods pawned or consigned~-Copy to chlef of
police.

Raepealed by omission.

Description of property, when unnecessary.

Licenseas not to sell property within forty-eight hours,

28 = 26 6/30/92




25-101)  Licensaes-~Notice not to sell property--sale or
rademption of property not allowed.
25-1014  Transactions with minors--Consent of parants required,

25-1001, M"pPawnbroker! defined.~-As used in this articla,
unlass tha context or subjeoct matter othaerwinme requires, the¢ term
"pawnbroker" shall mean any person who! ‘

A Loans money on deposit or pledge of personal

property, or other valuwable thing):"

B. Deals In the purchasing of personal property or
other valuable thing, on condition of selling the
same back again at a stipulated price; or ,

C. Loans money, sacured by chattel mortgage on
personal property, taking possession of the
property or any part thereof so mortgaged.

Sourcet 1952 Rev, Ord, 285-1001,

28-1002, klggnag_xagui:sdz:Exgnngign---Everr person betfore
n

engaging in the business of pawnbroker, as defined in section
28-1001, or dealer in secondhand goods in the oity shall rirst
obtain a license from the city which license shall be approved by
the police chief with the license to be issued and fee collected by
the oity auditor's office. Provided, that any person dealing
oxclusively in secondhand or used books shall be exempt from the
provisions of this ordinance.

Source: 1965 Rev. Ord, 25-1002, 1489 (1973), 1496 (1973),

2156 (1984), 2306 (1987).

25+1003, - .~=-Every pawnbroker, and every
dealsr in secondhand goods, before commencing business shall pay
tnto the city treasury the reguired fee which shall be established
by resolution of the board of city commissioners.

Source! 1965 Rev., Ord, 25-1003, 1489 (1973), 1496 (197)).

25-1004, e t +~-Repealed by ord, No. 2306,
1987,

256~1005, - i .~+Each license granted and
issued under this article shall expire at the expiration of one
year next following the granting and issuing of the same, unless
sooner revoked as hereinafter provided.

Source: 1952 Rev. Ord. 25-1005.

25-1006. Licenses--Revocation of.--Every license issued under
the provisions of this article shall be issued upon the distinct
understanding that such license may be revoked by the board of city
commissioners at any time, or by the court upon the conviction of
the holder of a violation of thls article. If the person so
convicted shall have a license under the provisions of this article
and said license is revoked, a new license shall not be {ssued to
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the same porson within s{x months thereafter, except by consent of
four~fifthy of the board of city commissionars.
Sourcer 1952 Rev, Ord, 25~1006,

25+1007, am_mm%r.u_mmmw Qnugas. -~The city
auditor shall Kkeep a register of all the licenses g¢ranted undar
this article, in which he shall record the name of the person

licensod, the time of i{ssuiny the license, and the place of
ktusineas of such person,
Source:!: 1992 Rev, Ord., 25-1007.

25-1008. Regord. of .goode. _pawned or _cop ==

+=~Every peraon who shall be engaged in the business of
pawnbroker as defined in seotion 25-1001 or dealer in secondhand
goods shall keep a book in which shall be clearly written in Ink at
the time of each loan, purchase, or consignment an accurate account
or desaription, in the English language, of the goodas, artlicles, or
other things pawned, pledged, received, deposited, purchased, or
placed on ¢ nsighment, the amount of money loaned or paid therefor,
the time ot the receipt of the same, the name, residence, and
description of the person pawning, pledging, selling, or consigning
he same, which book, as well as tha article pawned, purchased, or

onsigned, shall, at all reasonable times, be open to the

nspection of the board of city commissioners, the police

commissioner, the city attorney, or any member of the police torce.
Sourcet 1952 Rev. Ord. 285-1008, 993 (1957).

¢5-1009. Record of acods pawned or consigned--
«~=It shall be the duty of every pawnbroker or dealer in

secondhand goods to make out and deliver to the chief cof polica,
every day bafore the hour of twelve M., a legible and correct copy
from the book required to be kept in section 25-1008 of all
pursonal property or other valuable thin?s received, deposited,
purchased, or placed on consignment during the preceding day,
together with the time when received, deposited, purchased, or
consigned, a description of the person or persons and an impression
of the right rhumbfrint of the person or persons by whom such
articles were left in pledge or from whom the same were purchased
or taken on consignment.

Should the right thumb be amputated or crippled then the left
thumb may be used and the copy of the print should be so marked.

Source: 1952 Rev. Ord. 25-1009, 990 (1957).

25-1010. Record of goods pawned or consigned--To exhibig
o) e .~-Repealed by omissgion,

Note. This section is repealed by omission from the 1965
Revised Ordinances. The subject matter is covered in section

28-1008.

25"‘1011. . [:] 1 ."-'NO
rson shall be required to furnish the description of any property

chased from private residences, manufacturers, or wholasaler
25 - 28 6/30/92




doalors having an established place of business or of goods
purchased at open sale from any bankrupt stock or from any other
Turnon dolng business and having an established place of business

n the oity., 8Such goods, however, must be accompanied by a bill of
Bale or other evidence of open or legitimate purchase and must be
shown to the board of city commissioners, the pnlice commissioner,
tha city attorney, or any member of the police force when demanded.

Snurcet 1952 Rev. Ord, 25-1011,

25-1012. Ligensees not to gall property within forty-eight
heurs.~~No personal property recejived on deposit or purchased by
any pawnbroker or dealer in secondhand goods shall be sold or
pormitted to be redeemed from the place of business of such person
for the space of forty-eight hours after the copi and atatement
raquired to be delivered to c¢hief of police shall have been
delivered as required by section 25-1009,

Source; 1952 Rev, Ord, 25-1012,

26-1013. Licensees--Notice not %o sel -

. .~-Whenever the chief of police
or any member of the police force designated by the chief of police
shall notify any dealer or dealers not to sell any property
received on deposit or purchased by them or permit the same to be
redeemad, such property shall not be sold or permitted to bhe
radeemed until such time as may be determined by thy chief of
police or member of the police force designated by the chief of
police who required them to be held.
Source: 1952 Rev. Ord. 25-1013,

25-1014, Transactions with minors=--Co
.==No person granted a license under the provisions of this

required
article shall purchase or receive any article or thing of value
from, or transaot any business as provided herein with, any person
who has not reached the age of eighteen years, without the written
consent of such minor's parent or guardian,

Sourcet! 1952 Rev. Ord. 26-1014.,

ARTICLE 25-11
SALVAGE DEALERS

Section
25-1101 "Salvage dealer" defined,

25-1102 to 25-1104 Repealed.
Purchase from minors prohibited.

25-1105
25-1106 Nuisance prohibited.
25-1107 Fencing of salvage yard required.
25-1108 Records required.
25-1109 Purpose of article.
25-1101, M " de .=~=The term "salvage dealer"

when used in this article shall be defined to be any person,
25 - 29 6/30/92
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State Repre
P.Q. Box 2
Bismarck,

Dear Representative Carlisie:

This letter summarizes the enclosed blll draft regarding licenstre of deferred preseniment service
providers.

The bill draft provides that any person who engages In the business of deferred presentment services
must be licensed by the Commissloner of Banking and Financial Institutions. The commissioner may
adopt rules for implementation and enforcement of the licensure law. In addition to the authority to
suspend or revoke a license, If the commissioner determines there has been a violation of the deferred
presentment service law, the commissioner may order the person to cease and desist violating the law or
rule, may require the refund of any faes collected by the person in violation of the law, and may impose a
clvil penalty. Additionally, the bill draft provides any person who provides deterred presentment services
without a license Is guilty of a Class C felony,

In order to meet the initial licensure and renewal requirements, an applicant shall:
* Maintain $25,000 in unenc :mbered assets for gach licensed location,
» Allow the commissioner ‘o review ralevant business recards and capital adequacy of the applicant
to determine the applicant's business will be conducted law/fully and fairly;
+ Establish the applicant has not been convicted of a felony;

* Maintaln and submit proof of a $20,000 bond;
+ Submit a $500 application ard buackground Investigation fee for the Inftial license which, If the

application Is granted, satisfies the license fee for the first year; and
* Submit a $250 annual license fee.

A license Is not transferable or assignable, The prior written approval of the commissioner is required for
the continued operation of a deferred presentment servica business If a change in control of a licensee

occurs.

E-mall: lcouncit@state.nd.us Fax: 701-328-3616 Web site: hitp://www.state.nd.us/Ir
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Flling for bankrupley or reorganization by tha licenses;

Institution of revocalion or suspension proceedings by any governmental authority;

Felony indictment of the licensae or any licenses’'s mamber, director, officar, or ehareholder; or
Any olher event the commissioner Identiflas by rule.

‘Ilceneae shall report lo the commiesioner If any of the following occur.
L

The comrmissioner may examin. a licensee's relevant business, books, and records. An examination or
vieitation fee and the costs of any such examination are paid by lhe licenses. Every licensee shall
preserve requireu books, accounts, and records for al least six years.

in running the delerred presentment services business, a licensee:

¢

Shall provide printed notice lo every maker of a check which must inciude information required
under federal law and which must Include a schedule of fees charged;

Accompany cach deferred preseniment service transaction with a writlen agreemant signed by the
maker of the check;

May not charge o fee or charge for the deferred preseniment service an amount exceeding
20 percent of the amount pald to the maker of the check;

May not pay more than $500 to the maker of a check and the aggregate tace value of all
outstanding checks from any une maker payable to all licensed locations may not exceed $500;
May not enter a new deferred preseniment service transaction with a customer within five days of a
pravinusly completed transaction;

Shall allow the maker of a chieck to redeem the check from the licensee al any tYirns before the
negotiation or presentment of the check by making payment to the licensee;

Has all civil remedies avallable for Insufficient fund checks, closed account checks, and for stop
payment orders,

May contract for and collect a returned check charge not exceeding $20 per customer, per year;
May pursue criminal prosecution if a check was written on an account that was closed on the
original date of the transaction;

Shall pay a maker of a check In cash or check;

May allow renewal of a deferred presentment service transaction for a period of at least fifteen
days, for a fee not exceeding 20 percent of the amount being renewsd;

May not allow the total period of deferral to exceed 45 days;

May not allow renewal, repayment, refinance, a consolidatior: with the proceeds of another deferred
preseniment service transaction; and

May not conduct another business other than a bona fide pawnbroking business within the same
business as the deferred presentment service unless the commission has given prior written
authorization.

Please do not hesltate to contact this office If you would like additional information on this issue.

Sincerely,

Clok

nifer S. N. Clark
Counse!

JSNC/MRD

Enc.




L)

4

By Jay Couture
President, NDPA

Chairman Berg & Members of the Committee, I want to thank you for this opportunity
to speak before you and ask for a *DO PASS” recommendation for HB 1273, This bill will
suthorize the licensing and operation of deferred presentment service providers or, what
have commonly come to be knowu as *Payday Loans.”

1 am Jay Couture. 1 am the President of the North Dakota Puwnbrokers Associution,

My wife, Georgia and [ also operate Jay's Pawn Shops in the Blsmarck / Mandan area...
we've done so for the past |5 years,

In August of 98, I learned about a new service called *Payday Loans” that was growing
nationally and was already being offered In Fargo, That's when I began to check into the
business.

In the following weeks and months, I contacted professionals in the ficld, I sought out
lega! advice from my private attorney who also checked with the clty attorney while
checked with the local police, We drove into SD and NE to physically see how they were
done and I 'signed contracts with a company to process my credlt cards with a check
verification option. Finally, I saw a letter concorning Puyday Loans from the Department
of Banking & Financial Institutions dated October of ‘98 which stated, “such actlvity would
be lawfuily authorized.” We began offering Payday Loans in November ‘98,

Because of their ease & convenience, as opposed to having to subjecet a tv, stereo or other
property to the wear & tear of physically carrying them back & foi'th to the pawn shop as
collateral or, because of the “red tape” of having to go through the Federal NICS
background check when you redeem your own weapon off pawn, Payday Loans quickly
grew to become the “lean of choice” and a big part of my business.

As the business grew and uthers began to offer the service, we recognized that being
unregulated did not provide for 2 solid foundation upon which to grow. As a businessman,
the last thing I want to do is 1o spead thousands of dollars advertising and promoting a good
product and a positive image only to have some customer come along and, for whatever
reason, mis-use the system or, get caught up in an unregulated program and create a
negative headline. So, being pro-active, in May of 2000, my wife and I sought out ovr
Representative, Ron Carlaisle to learn more about the legislative process and, through our
attorney, made contact with the ND Banking Commissioner’s office,

Now, it would be an understatement to say that we were surprised & disappointed when,
in early August of last year, all Pawnbrekers, Title Lenders & Payday Lenders received a
letter which essentially redefived the term “pawnbroker” and dis-allowed all Payday Loans
in the state.

When we got that letter, as a matter of professional responsiblity, I inmediately closed
our stores. I got legal instruction and re-opened the next day. We have not done a single
Payday Loan since. It has been hard. It's been hard on our business... I'll admit, our #’s
ar¢ way down, It’s been hard on our employees whe’ve had to say “no” tu customers in
need and, it’s been hard on our customers who no longer had access to this convenient line

of credit. “Regulating pawnbrokers cut of the Payday Loan business has not eliminated the
need or demand for the service.” '

In the 2 weeks following the Banking Commissioner’s letter, I coltected over 500
signatures and statements in support of Payday Loans in ND. Other pawnbrokers have

done the same and more,




In late August, several pawnbrokers from Fargo & Grand Forks and my wife & I, met
with the Attoraey General & Banking Commlssioner to seek u compromise as we developed
this legisiation. There was no compromise and Payday Loans remain off limits in ND to
this day.

Next, we officially organized as the North Dakota Paswnbrokers Association, We
registered with the ND Secretary of State, drafted and adopted a Constitution, By-Luws
anvt a Code of Ethics, All ND pawnbrokers were invited to Joln.. not all did. At this time,
need to point out that we are woll aware of recent headlines that have been in the Bismarck
Tribunc, | want to assure you that these headlines do not reflect the actions of any member
of the NDPA,

Now, I'mt very proud of {B 1273, I think it's a very good and fair bill for all... the
consumer, the provider & the state, NIy actually has the advantage of being a
“Johnny-come-lately” to Payday Loan legislation. We have the advantage of being able to
pick and choose from effective legislation that works and by learning from the mistakes of
those who've gone before, HB 1273 reflects that advantage, There are currently 31 statoes
with legislation allowing Payday Logrns, Including all the states surrounding ND.., MN, SD,
MT . Payday Loans, or services that ¢ffectively satisfy the same need, are essentlally
uvailable in nearly all 50 states, In those fow states which specifically prohibit Payday
Loans (states which are mainly in the NE part of the US) such services are provided
through “lease-hack” agreements or, through companies that rent out-of-.tate bank
charters or, through ATM systems., Prior to August of 2000, there were approximately 25
locations providing Payday Loans in ND. Nearly half of those providers are represented
here in this room today. The need is here... We have custorner support.., the business is
growing,

As I sald, I'm proud of this bill, It sets definite restrictions and establishes perimeters
within which we inust operate... we must be established, reputable & licensed (as described
In pages 2 & 3 of this bill)... we must retain records and be examined (as ctated in page 4)...
we must very clearly inform our customers about what we offer (as stated in page 5) and
then the actual lipits & procedures are very clearly spelled out in pages 5 through 7 of this
bill... No more that $500 can be loaned per customer. Also, with limited roliovers, that loan
can go no longer than 45 days and there is a vullt-in 5 day cooling off period between loans.
These restrictions & ruies serve as a guide to providers & consumers and provide a needed
and very convenient line of credit for those who, for whatever reason, occasionally come up
short between paydays.

Then, as seen on pages 7 through 9, HB 1273 aiso gives the state some serious teeth with
which to enforce this law, An applicant can be denied... the license can be suspended or
revoked... and, violators can be prosecuted and punished.

In our December meeting with the Banking Commissioner and Attorney Generals
representative, it was very clear that their primary concern was vo protect the consumer,
This bill does that,

The Banking Commissioner’s sec ondary concern was that this bill be self-funding, You
will notice (on page 3 - lines 2 through 1) that application and background investigation
fees are established. Next, on page 4 (lines 21-24) you will note that, “the licensee shall pay
an examination or visitation fee, and the commissioner shall charge the licensee for the
actual cost of the examination or visitation at an hourly rate set by the Commissioner which
is sufficient to cover ALL reasonable expenses associated with the examination or
visivation.” This is a good thing and provides positive incentive. 1f a business is well run
and organizéd, the inspections will be simpler, quicker & cheaper. If a business is poorly




run or dis-organized, the Inspections wlill be more difficult, time consuming and more
costly, not io the Department of Banking, but to the licensee. In our December discussions,
we were concerned about costs such as travel but, the Commissioner assured us that he has
examinors strategleuily placed throughout the state.., therefore, travel Is minimized, As |
. mentloned carlier, there were approximately 28 locations providing Payday Losas prior to
August of 2000, The Banking Commissioner anticipates that that number could grow, in
time, to possibly 40 throughout the state... assuming that all applicants are approved and,
that power lles witk the Commissioner, The Commissioner also suggested that there would
be costs assocluted with investigating consumer complaints, However, as facts & staiistics
from other states have demonstrated, this has not been the case. For example, according to
the Wisconsin Department of Financlal Institutions, a state in which there are 184
registered Payday Lenders, a state where Payday Louns are well established, in 1999 there
were 850,000 Payday Loans written for a total of about $200 miltion, According to the
6/19/2000 lssue of the Milwaukee Journal Sentinel, the DF1 had received 0 complainty,
Finally, as a conscientious professional, 1 would be remiss in my duties if | falled to take
note of the complaints and coneerns of those phllosophically opposed to Payday Lending,
I've read the criticlsms of social workers and financlal counselors who extrapolate the fees
[uto an annual percentage rate. They repeat horror stories of mis-use by both the consumer
& the provider... horror stories which are both rare and extreme... horror storics which
should not ocrur under HB 1273 because of the limits & restrictions imposed. They claim
that consumers are desperate.., that our customers don’t know what they're doing, The
facts simply don’t suppor( those claims. Should this legislation pass, all providers are
required to comply with Federal Reg, “Z” which requires full disclosure of all costs, That
being said, I do respect the services provided by the social workers a. | financial counselors,
I really do know where they're coming from. I have a degree in Soclology & Criminal
‘ Justice, My wife is a llcensed sociul worker, They see Individuals in crisis, We see people
who occasionally come up short between paydays, For those people who may need more
help than I can offer, I de carc and I do have cards & brochures from numerous social
service agencles on display in my stores, The members of our Association take their
customers, their needs and what we offer very serlously, In the end, the overwhelming
majority of our customers don’t need a soclal worker or flnancial counselor... they just need
a short term advance until payday. In the end... I know who I am and I'm proud of what
we do. My customers tell me time and again, “Thanks! You helped me when no one else

would.”
HB 1273 is a strong, good & fair bill. I respectfully ask for your full support.

' NortH Dskota PAWNBROKERS ASSOCIATION




- NortH Dakota PAWNBROKERS ASSQCIATION

Copt Or ErHics

- We will deal with our customers and the general public with hionesty and
courtesy, making service and Integrity our constant goal,

- We will maintain high standards fur employces, demanding integrity,
confidentiality and courtesy in their dealing with the public,

- We will strive to encourage our members to maintain their business premises
in a manner which will reflect credit upon the profession,

- We will exercise reasonable care to protect the goods of our customers from
fire, theft, burglary and other hazards and will return redeemed goods in the
conditions in which they were received.

. - We will cooperate to the full extent of our ability with the j;roper and
reasonable cfforts of all law enforcement agencies.

- Any member-charged with violating any ordinance or law may be called
before the officers and membcrs for a hearing,

- We further agree that we will strive to go beyond this Code of Ethies, and
will make every effort to insure that this Code ¢f Ethics is followed by every

meniber.
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To:. (ary Preszler
’ North Dakota Banking Commissioner
2000 Schafer Street, Suite G

Bismarck, ND. $8501-1204

Dear Mr. Preszler:

. as a citizen of the State of North Dakota, want to continue to have the
option and right of receiving a ‘‘Payday Loan" in the state.

Please do not take away my rights and freedom of choice to receive money
that | may need in my time of emergency.

I understand and freely éccept the fees involved in providing this service.

: ‘ Thank you for your time and serious consideration.
Respectfully,
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To: Qary Preszler
North Dakota Banking Commissioner

2000 Schafer Street, Suite G
Bismurck, ND. 585011204

Dear Mr, Preszler:

I, as a citizen of the State of North Dakota, want to continue {o have the
option and right of receiving a “Payday Loan” in the state.

Please do not take away my rights and freedom of choice to receive money
that [ may need in my time of emergency.

I understand and freely accept the fees involved in providing this service.

Thank you for your time and serious consideration.

Respectfully,
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‘ To: Qary Preszler
North Dakota Banking Commissioner

2000 Schafer Street, Suite G
Bismarck, ND. 58501-1204

Dear Mr, Preszler:

1, as a citizen of the State of North Dakota, want to continue to have the
option and right of receiving a “‘Payday Loan” in the state.

Please do not take away my rights and freedorn of choice to receive money
that I may need in my time of emergency.

I understand and freely accept the fees involved in providing this service.

‘ Thank you for your time and serious consideration.
Respectfully,
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. To: QGary Preszler

North Dakota Banking Commissioner
2000 Schafer Street, Suite G
Bismarck, ND. 58501.]1204

Dear Mr. Preszler:

I, as a citizen of the State of North Dakota, want to continue to have the
option and right of receiving a “Payday Loan" in the state.

Please do not take away my rights and freedom of choice to receive money
that [ may need in my time of emergency.

I understand and freely accept the fees involved in providing this service,

Thank you for your time and serious consideration.

. Respectfully,
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To:  Qary Preszler
North Dakota Banking Commissioner

2000 Schafer Street, Suite G
Bismarck, ND. 58501.1204

Dear Mr. Preszler:

- L as acitizen of the State of North Dakota, want to continue to have the
option and right of receiving a “Payday Loan" in the state.

Please do not take away my rights and freedom of choice to receive money
that I may need in my time of emergency.

I'understand and freely accept the fees involved in providing this service.

Thank you for your time and serious consideration.

° Respectfully,
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Gary Preszler

North Dakota Banking Commissioner
2000 Schafer Street, Suite G
Bismarck, ND. 58501-1204

Dear Mr, Preszler:
MiI NN g
I, as a citizen of the State of Nerﬂa—Bakota; want 10 continue to have the
option and right of receiving a “Payday Loan” in the state.

Please do not take away my rights and freedom of choice to receive money
that I may need in my time of emergency.

I understand and freely accept the fees involved in providing this service.

. Thank you for your time and serious consideration.

Respectfully,
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February 7, 2001

Testimony before the Industry, Business, and Labor Committee in the House¢ on HB1273

Chairman Berg and members of the Committee, my nane is Robert Rood. 1 appreciate the
opportunity lo testify before you this morning and I respectfully request a DO PASS
recommendation on House Bill 1273.

I am the Vice President or the ND Pawn Brokers Association and owner of Used-A-Bit
Sales in Fargo. 1 am also a Past President of the ND Home Builders Association and Past
President of the Fargo-Moorhead Home Builders Association. We have two stores in
Fargo and have been the Pawn and Loan business for 8 years. We looked into the Pay
Day Advance industry in 1998, We received a letter from a Mr. Clinton in the Banking
Commissioner’s office in October of 1998 telling us to check with our city attorney to sec
if pay day loans are authorized under the city ordinances. This letter was also sent to the
Fargo City Attorney Mr. Gary Stewart. We followed his directions and consulted with
our ¢ity Attorney and proceeded to offer the Pay Day Advance Service (otherwise know
in this bill as Deferred Presentment Services). We did stop this service when notified to
do so by the ND Attorney General’s office this past year. Since then several customers
each day inquire as to when this service will be available again,

[ want to highlight some of the information I handed out to you:

Why do Consumers Choose Payday Advance Services?
M To bridge a short-term cash need between paydays
(" To cover unexpected expenses, like car repairs, medical expenses, or
household emergencies.
M To avoid bounced check fees or late payment penalties that can be
quite expensive,

Who is the Payday Advance Customer?
 They average 35.6 years old with average income of $33,187
(M They all have an income and an active checking account
(> 32.8 percent own their own home
These statistics are from the Consumer Financial Services Association
~ 8 trade association for payday lenders.

The fee charged is a cost effective alternative:
(M To NSF check fees, Retailer Bad Check Fee, and late payment fees
() To not being able to repair your vehicle to get to work
(® To not being able to pay your utility bill on time and being charged a
late fee or a reconnect fee that can be over $30.
(® To a wide variety of other emergencies.




Pay Day Advances provide a service that banks and credit unions choose not

to offer:
(M One reacon is the small amount of the advance ($500 or less)

% A bank would have to charge a larger fee than Pay Day Advance
Companies to cover their cost for a small one month loan,

) Pay Day Advances are almost immediate and customers appreciate the
convenience.

There is Overwhelming Consumer Satisfaction and Articles from various
parts of the US support this:

& A record 850,000 payday loans totaling about $200 million were taken
out last year in Wisconsin...the department [of Financial Institutions}
had yet to recetve a complaint about payday lenders. Milwaukee
Journal Sentinel, June 19, 2000.

Of the 1.22 million payday advance transactions conducted since
October 1997 when the law was enacted, only 23 consumer complaints
have been filed. Statistics from the Tennessee Department of Financial
Institution’s 1999 Report to the 101* General Assembly.

I called the Montana Diviston of Banking and Financial Institutions
and was told they don’t feel they have a problem with consumer
complaints. They had four last year and so far this year they have one
on the books. This information from Sheri in their office.

U.S. Senator Orrin Hatch, chairman of the U.S. Judiciary Committee,
stated on February 1, 2000 that payday loans are “a legitimate service
that many honest consumers use”,

Why the Demand?
() More than half of all Americans occasionally lack funds needed to

cover all their expenses. Ten percent say they would have to sell
personal possessions to get through a short-term financial crisis.
Another 10 percent say they do not know what they would do.

Even those with reasonably high incomes experience temporary cash-
flow problems. (8 million American families earn above $45
thousand annually)

More than 24 million Americans (10 percent of the population) say
they are somewhat or very likely to obtain a payday advance.

Thank you for this opportunity to testify and I respectfully urge you to recommend a DO
PASS on House Bill 1273,

If there are questions, I would like to try and answer them,




Why do Consumers Choose Payday Advance?

* To cover nnespected expenses, like a car repair or househald emergency
« To bridge a short-term cash need between paydays
¢ [ avoid bounced check lees, fate payiment penalties or pawning personil possessions

Who is the Payday Advance Customer?

The customer demographics arm broad and varied. The typical payday advance customer is a responsible, hard-working.
middle-class Amencan. Below s national customer data (for nearly 500 braiiches during the 12-month petiod ending June 1999,
frorn an industry leader and CFSA founding member company:

* Avgrage age is 35.6 years

¢ Average annual household income is $33,187

* Average time in current residence is 4.5 years

¢ Average time in current employment is 4 years

» 32.8 percent own thew own homes

s All have a job (or tegular income) and an active checking account

Consumer Demand Fuels Industry Growth

An industry analyst estimates that as many as 10,000 payday advance branches across America are extending $10 biflion i
short-term credit to middie-class consumers who have a temporary cash shonfall between paydays.'

Why the Demand?

Consumers need short term credit.

+ Mote than half of all Americans occasionally lack funds needed to cover all their expenses. Ten percent say they would have to se
personal possessions to get through a short-lerm financiaf crisis. Another 10 percent say they do not know what they would do

¢ Even those with reasonadly high incomes (8 niillion American families earning above $45 thousand annually) expenence tempaorary
cash-flow problems.”
* More than 24 million Americans (10 percent of the popufation) say they are somewhat or very likely to oblain a payday advance ’

Traditional financial institutions are not meeting this need.
¢ "Commercial bunks generally do not make unsecured loans for fess than $3,000 lo $5.000 and then only to high credit-quality consumets

+ “The availability of small-sum, short-term credit bas been severely curtailed...a farge number of consumers {are] without sufficient
oredit card imits or bank overdraft protection 1o meet their needs for relatively small unsecured loans, and.. no longer have aceess Lo

traditional sources of small loans."
Payday aclvances offer a convenient, less costly solution to consumers with short-term credit options.
* Payday advances are a sound economic alternative to high-priced bounced check fees and late fees charged by credit card,
mortgage/rental and utility companies.”
e " consumers can access |payday advances| in a quick, simple format for a fee that is less than the cost of getting raught floating a chech

P Developing 1y Aedsonce Biusmess, Stephens Inea Seprember 28, 1999, Member NYSE, NASD, SIPC.
POl et ane ased on ierviass coduced om February 1214 1999, by Bruskin Goldring, Reseanch, an independent thind-paity: pollaer basad i Foon, N
Ftencdod Meastors of Well-Bemg: Meetnne Baste Neeeds, US. ey Burean, fune 1994
A national sanvey conducted i Mancy 1999 By \ehlin Wotkdwide, one of the mition’s keading opsion rescard finms, headgquaziered m Nl can A A
e Paienging Brsonwss of Tepoond Dosentmenn, Sephens Ine, Apnil ), 199
Il Cont of Cnvdrt: Regreattons anbt L ogad € hadlergen, Nanonal Consurner La Centet 1999 Suppleruent,
Pavedity d i Comppaanaes bike Btk Chestoness -oned Profie?>-- A0 WHE Ravmond James & Associates, Tebrary 2000, Member NYSESIPC
e Devviopng Biveay Aednone Busanen, Stephens e, Seprember 28, 1990




‘ A Cost-Effective Alternative

Given the alternatives. such as bounced check fees, late payment fees or pawning personal possesse s, payday ddvances can
repiesent a sound financial decision.

Less Costly Than Falling to Make Household Payments

Consider fees incurred when utility payments are fate Typical re-startup costs for electricity and phone service begin it S30.
and many providers also demand a $50 to $100 deposit.

Less Costly Than Bouncing a Check
While a payday advance involves a single fee, a bounced check can result in two or more fees - the bank’s non-sufficient funds
(NSF) fee plus the retailer’s bad check fee. And cash shortfalls often result in multiple bounced checks. thereby dramatically

INcreasing costs.
Last year 19 percent of all Americans bounced at teast one check and the majority of therm bounced more than one. In fact. of

the 173 million checks processed any working day, 1.3 million are overdrafts that banks either honor or retutn unpaid-thiat's
325 mithon hounced chiecks annually.

A Payday Advance Can Help Consumers Avoid More Costly Penalties
CREDIY CARD

PAYDAY ADVANCE BOUNCED CHECK LATE PAYMENT
Bank NSF fee? $0 $20 $0
Typical retall bad check fee $0 $25 $0
Average payday advance fee $18 $0 $0
l.ate fee! $0 $0 §30
Total fees $18 $45 $30
Original amount $100 $100 $100

Total cost $116 $145 $130

According to a natonal survey conducted in Mardy 1999 by Wiethlin Worldwide, one of the nation's leading opoven e s, headquartered in M ean A A

Dot tanils Mk the Mot of Boncedd Checbs, Wall Street Jourmal, Tebruary 35,1094

Anstatd Kepewt 10 the Congres on Retard Fees aned Servaces of Dposstory Instezetzons, ederal Reserve Ssstem Board of Governon, hane 19949 seported tha in 1008 (b
nenne NSE e assessed By Langes miediun and sl banks was $2000, 8976 annd $I548, repeaancds

Linang bt S Bandee Boost Cand Fees, Reskoge an Farsamgs Backdadk, Bomon, Dieceraber 1L 999, eported that, aconding o Standard & Thoes Oedic cand Lae

hees e e o ncarh S 30 om SIS five wears ago.




‘ Overwheiming Consumer Satisfaction

* “srecord 850,000 payday loans totaling about $200 mithon were taken out fast year in Wisconsin the dopartinent [of
Financial Institutions] had yet to receive a complaint about payday lenders.”
--Milvaukee Journal Sentinel, June 19, 2000

« Of the complaints involving credit practices received January 1 through August 10, 1999, only four mvolved iy dd,
feniders.
--2000 Consumer Lending Study Report, New Mexico Financial Institutions Division

o North and South Carolina consumers have filed only 18 complaints since October 1997 and § sice September 1998

respectively.
--Letters from the North Carolina Otfice of the Commissioner of Banks. December 21, 1999 and the South Carohna

Board of Financia® Institutions. November 18, 1999

+ Ot the 1.22 million vayday advance transactions conducted since October 1997 wihen the lav was enacted. onty 23
consumer compiaints have been filed, [Only a fraction of one percent of transactions resulted m a complaint.|
--Statistics from the Tennessee Department of Financial Institution’s 1999 Report to the 101st General Assembly

o “Richard Keck, Ohio's chief examiner for consumer finance, confirmed that his office has not had many complants about
the [payday advance] companies. He said the lenders provide a valid service. offering easy access 10 products bul
charging higher prices. ‘They are the financial equivalent of convenience stores, Keck said... 'some people are vilinig (o
pay more for a gatlon of milk [at a convenience store| because the store has made it so easy for you to go get it ™

--Cincinnali Post. June 19, 1699

o "While payday loan businesses charge a ot of money for a loan, we are not seeing many complunts.... That's because
consumers undgrstand what they are doing and are willing to use the service even if it costs more.”

--Mark Thomson. Washington assistant director of state consumer services, The Columbian, May 2. 1999

Fees Percelved as Reasonable
According to ragulators, payday advance companies are making a fair profit for the service provided and the risk assumed

» The Tennessee Department of Financlal Institution's 1999 Report to the General Assembly on the Delerred
Presentrnent Services Act said that the average payday advance branch made an annualized profit of $19.067

s In his February 18, 1999, test:nony to the Business and Industry Committee of New Mexico. Bill Verant. diractor,
New Mexico Financial institutions Divisions, noted, “The cost to mako and administer a small foan s similar {0 a 1arge
loan and must be recovered either through & front-end fee or through a substantially higher interest rate. Othervise,

the foans are not financially viable."




DEFERRED PRESENTMENT SERVICES OFFER CUNSUMERS CHOICE

Deferred Presentment Services is the faslest growing financial service foir consumers to
address short-term cash flow needs. Commonly referred as “payday advances” or “cash
advances,” this service {ills a niche in the market that has been abandoned by traditional
fending institutions. For a variety of reasons, consumers need a short-teem, small doliar
amount of cash to address their individual financial situations.

The service is quick and convenient. Conswmners must present proof of employme:.t and
proof of an active checking account in good standing. They write a personal check in\he
amount of the advance that is needed plus a fee. The deferred presentment provider then
agrees 1o hold the check until a date specified in writing, Typically, that date falls on the
customer’s next payday.,

Although industry critics claim that the fee when translated as an APR is exorbitant, the
actual dollar cost is significantly lower than competing shori-terr) extenstons of credit,
(c.g. NSF fees and late charges on credit cards.) Critics further claim that consumers of
these services are poor, elderly and uneducated. However, critics (ail to compare the cost
of the service to the consumer’s alternatives and fail to provide customer demoyraphics
supporting their claim.,

A review of actual customer data reveals that industry critics are wrong., Deferred
presentment service customers are actually America’s middle class with income ranging
from $20,000 to $45,000 annually.

The average customer...

¢ [s35.6 years old,

¢ Earns an average household income o $33,187,

o Has an active checking account,

o Has been employed in their current occupation for an average of 4
years,

o Resides in their current residence for an average of 53 months (4.4
years),

o And approximately 35.8 percent of customers own their own home.

The benefits to consumetrs are numerous,

¢ Payday advances are cheaper than paying for a bounced check.

¢ Payday advances serve as a sound financial decision when faced with
the fees charged for bounced checks charged by banks, credit unions
and merchants.

o Payday advances are immediate and customers appreciate that
convenience, especially when compared to the lengthy process
required by banks and credit unions.

o Payday advance branches tend to have mare flexible hours, taking into
consideration the middle class working houts.

¢+ Payday advances fill a void that banks and credit unions choose not to
offer.




The Critics Claln.,,
Payday advance companies charge exorbitant
interest rates.

The Crities Claim,,,
APR 15 an appropriate measure ol the cost to
the consumer.

The Critics Claim...

A “risk-based” lending program enables the
credit union to make small loans to persons
with .narginal or no credit,

The Critics Claim,,,

Many people who get payday cash advances do
not fully understand the cost they are paying
tor credit.

The Crltles Claim,,,
Payday lenders are not required to conform to

regular banking rules and regulations so a
borrower can get gouged with high interest,

THE INDUSTRY SETS THE RECORD STRAIGHT

The Truth..,

Payday advance companies charge customers
service fee that is less costly than other
alternatives including bounced check fees or
other vendors’ late payment fees,

The Truth,,,

Since a payday advance is nol designed to be
renewed over and over again for a year, an
APR is not an appropriale measure of its cost.
If you hold other financial ansactions to the
same standard as some are suggesting for
payday advances, you would find that on a 14-
day term:

o A $100 puyday advance with a $20 service
fee would have a 521% APR,

¢ A $30 late fee on a $100 credit card
balance would have an APR of 782%, and,

e A $100 check with u $25 NSI fee und @
$25 merchant fee would have an APR of
1,303%.

——de

Credit unions will refuse customers small loans
and credit cards based on the customer's crednt
history, and will refuse to offer a loan until the
customer has lived ot the same address for one
year,

The Truth,,,
Customers make informed decisions about our

service and sign disclosure agreements, which
indicate that they understand the terms and
costs of the advance. These disclosure forms
include the cost of the transaction as a dollar
amount and as an annual percentage rate.

The Truth,.,

More than 30 states have specific laws and/or
regulations that govern the payday advance
industry.




L Used-A-Bit Survey I

1. Do you feel Payday Advances are beneficial to you? ;'@_ or no

If so please pick the reason that most applies to you.

A) To help avoid overdrafts at your bank.
) In cases of financial emergency.
Y Other

\

-l

service? r No

. Why L+ i‘ShQ],Q{‘M LQ{EDHQM e an erqg;%. .

, 3.(?23@: feel the interest tate for a Payday Advance is acceptable?

2. Do you lw&g.e that Used-A-Bit Sales should continue this
es

wci:'s)or No
Name __{ _lnitialsm_
Address_,
city Famo State_\) |

Thanks




Used-A-Bit Survey

1. Do you feel Payday Advances are beneticial to your no

If so please pick the reason that most applies to you.

A) To help avoid overdrafts at your bank.
__B) Jn cases of financial emergency.
C) Other

1

2. Do you ye that Used-A-Bit Sales should continue this
service r No

‘ Why /L Meurs THoSE THAT pMeeD it~ LoAnS THaT
ZandkS Lol . NoT bo.
3. Do you feel the interest rate for a Payday Advance is acceptable?

e No

Name [{, Initlals_ LK T
Address_ Mo, FEz
City___b/ C w2l State_ /27 )

zZip_ St <9




Used-A-Bit Survey

1. Do you feel Payday Advances are beneficial to you? yes or no
If so please pick the reason that most applies to you.

A) To help avoid overdrafts at your bank.
B) In cases of financial emergency.
C) Other

\

2. Do you believe that Used-A-Bit Sales should continue this
service? @or No

Why _Suemte Lilwre T Alee the Medp.

3. @oi:au feel the interest rate for a Payday Advance is acceptable?

#8 oy No

Name_J :S___lnitials O

Address ‘o

City 4/esY, %;254/ _ State_t/. D -
Zpg o7

Thanks




Used-A-Bit Survey

+

1. Do you feel Payday Advances are beneficial to you’:@or no
If so please pick the reason that most appllps to you.
'1"6 ﬁclp avold ovm'drafts at.yéur bank.
cases of ﬁnancial emergency,
C) Otha-

Ll
\
)

2. Do you believe that'Used-A-Blt Sﬁes ghould coﬁtinuc this

service? rNb
why_Tr's aégg_g:m/ ﬁd / @

3 ou feel the inferest rate for a Payday Advanoc ls acceptablo?
‘ No .

Address ( %
cny‘P C\F% " State N Q
le S@
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1. Do you feel Payday Advances are beneficial to you?@p no
If s0 please pick the reason that most applies to you.
To help avoid overdrafts at your barik,

B) Ip cases of financial emergency.
C) Othet

2. Do you beli Vi that Used-A-Bit Sales should continue this
service? Yes of No

Why 214 Y an excelle nT—Reruice.

3. Do you feel the interest rate for a Payday Advance is acceptable?
"r No

o i

Address_, .

City w\/\\b\é‘bb(\ State____ﬁ ) ! )
ZipS 49

Thanks




Legend

W States that have specific payday advance laws and/or regulations.

W States with loan laws that allow payday advances at rates simllar to those in states with payday advance laws.
W States unfavorable to payday advances.

o Legislation pending as of June 2000.

Recent Positive Trend in Enactment of Responsible Legisiation

+ 1996: Californla, Ohle, Wyoming

* 1897: North Carolina, Tennessee

+ 1098: District of Columbla, Kentucky, Mississlppl, Nevada, South Carolina

+1999: Arkansas, Hawall, Loulslana, Montana, Misslssippl (re-enacted), New Hampshire (removed Interest rate cap on small
loans), Tennassee (re-enacted)

* 2000: Arlzona, Colorado (improved law)

* f, .
©2000 CFSA, 2025 M St, NW Suite 800, Washington, 0 20036-3309/tel 202/367-1142/tax 202/367-2142 Jwwerclea.net ')}'" pritey
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Dear Rapresentative Carlisle;

This letter summarizes Engrossed House Bill No. 1273, regarding licensure of deferred presentment
service providers.

e bill draft provides that any person who engages In the business of deferred presentment services
ust be licensed by the Commissioner of Banking and Financlal Institutions. The commissioner may

adopt rules for implernentation and enforcement of the licensure law. In addition to the suthority to
suspend or revoke a license, if the commissioner determines there has been a violation of the deferred
presentment service law, the commissioner may order the person to cease and deslst violating the law or
rule, may require the refund of any fees collected by the person in violation of the law, and may impose a
civil penalty. Additlonally, the bill draft provides any person who provides deferred presentment services
without a license Is guilty of a Class C felony and violation of the law by a licensed deferred presentment

services provider Is a Class A mlsdemeanor.
In order to meet the initial licensure and renewal requirements, an applicant shall:

* Maintaln $25,000 in unencumbered assets for each licensed location;

* Allow the commissioner to review relevant business records and capital adequacy of the applicant
to determine the applicant's business will be conducted lawfully and fairly;

« Establish the applicant has not been convicted of a felony,

* Maintain and submit proof of a $20,000 bond;
e Submit a $850 application and background Investigation fee for the Initlal license which, if the
application is granted, satisfies the license fee for the first year; and

o Submit a $400 annual license fee.

license is not transferable or assignable. The prior written approval of the commissioner Is required for
e continued operation of a deferred presentment service business If a change in control of a licensee

occurs,

E-malt: lcouncil @ state.nd.us Fax: 701-328-3615 Web site: http://www.state.nd.us/ir




A licensee shall report lo the commissloner if any of the following occur:

Filing for bankruplcy or reorganization by the licenses;

Institution of revocation or suspension proceedings by any governmental authority;

Felony charges egalnsl the Jicengee or any licensee's member, director, officer, or shareholder; or

¢

L

Any other event the commlssloner identifies by rule.

The commissioner may examine a licensee's relevant business, books, and records. An examination or
visitation fee and the costs of any such examination are pald by the licensee. Every licensee shall
preserve required books, accounts, and records for at least six years,

In running the deferred presentment services business, a licensee:

Shall provide printed notice to every maker of a check which must include information required
under federal law and which must include a schedule of fees charged;

Accompany each deferred presentment service transaction with a writlen agreement signed by the
maker of tihe check;

May not charge a fee or charge for the deferred presentment service an amount exceeding
20 percent of the amount paid to the maker of the check;

May not recelve or hold title to properly as a conditlon of a deferred presentment service
transaction or as a method of colleclion on default, absent civil process;

May not pay more than $600 to the maker of a check and the aggregate face value of all
outstanding checks from any one rnaker payable to all licensed localions may not exceed $500;

May not enter a new deferred presentment service transaction with a customer within five days of a
previously completed transastion;

Shall allow the maker of a check to redeem the check from the licensee at any time before the
negotiation or preseniment of the check by making payment to the licenses;

Has all civil remedies avallable for Insufficlent fund checks, closed account checks, and for slop
payment orders;

May contract for and collect a returned check charge not exceeding $20 per customer, per year;
May pursue criminal prosecution if a check was written on an account that was (iosed on the
original date of the transaction;

Shall pay a maker of a check in cash or check;

May allow renewal of a deferred presentment service transaction for a period of at least fifteen
days, for a fee not exceeding 20 percent of the amount being renewed;

May not allow the total period of deferral to exceed 45 days;

May not allow renewal, repayment, refinance, a consolidation with the proceeds of another deferred
presentment service transaction; and

May not conduct another business other than a bona fide pawnbroking business within the same
business as the deferred presentment service unless the commission has given prior writlen

authorization,




Please do not hesitate to contact this office If you would llke additional Information on thie issue.

.ncerely.
anlfer 8. N. Clark "

Counsel

JSNC/PG
Enc.




3-19-01

TESTIMONY FOR ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1273

Senate Finance and Taxation Committee

Testimony of Gary D. Preszler, Commissioner, Department of Banking and Financial Institutions
in opposition to Engrossed House Bill No., 1273,

Before the House IBL. Committee | appeared and offered neutral testimony. My
commitment to the newly formed industry was conditional upon having the necessary resources
to properly supervise the industry, provided that the industry will in good faith make efforts to
comply with any restrictions imposed by the Legislature. Due to the failure of the Legislature to
recognize the Department's Fiscal Note on the HB 1273 amendments, and the continued
disregard for existing laws by payday lenders leaves me with no choice but to oppose the bill's
enactment. Enactment of HB 1273 will only foster continued ongoing enforcement problems.

1 am, however, offering amendments to remove the Department from all licensing
responsibilities and place payday lending under the cities and counties pawnshop licensing
authority rather that entirely vacating my previous position as to whether payday lending is a

needed fringe banking service.

AMENDMENT TO HB 1273 FISCAL NOTE
The Department’s Fiscal Note to the HB 1273 Amendments requested an additional FTE
and other related expenses totaling $138,144 which must be included in the Department’s
appropriation. This amount is necessary to supervise payday activity. The Fiscal Note estimated
licensing and supervision for over 40 licensed lenders. Equally important is the cost for

administrative action against entities operating in the state without a license.  The Legislature

. needs to recognize that although the Department is currently projecting excess revenue of




$300,000 cver projected expenses In the consumer license cost center (Heense and examination
fees from collection agencies, money brokers, consumer finance companies and sellers of
checks) the Department cannot use any of this revenue without an appropriation.  Currently
OMB has proposed under HB 1015 1o transfer the $300,000 to the General Fund. The Fiscal
Note reveals a $76,166 shortfall that, if’ adopted, will require an amendment to HB 1015 to
reduce the transter to the General Fund by the $76,166,
PROPOSED AMENDMENTS

The Department’s proposed amendments remove the Department as the licensing
authority and places the authority under the city or county pawnbrokering licensing. The
amendments are offered given the fallure of the House to adjust the Department’s budget as
requested in the Fiscal Note and due to payday lending activity that evolved in pawnshops. For
approximately two years prior to August 2000, 24 of 26 pawnshops provided payday loans
without authority and in violation of the state’s usury laws, Therefore, allowing payday lending
to occur within pawnshops is a viable option for the Legislature to consider,

LIMITING RENEWALS

In August 2000, the Attorney General's Office Consumer Fraud Division Director,
several states attorneys, and myself sent a letter to all suspected payday lenders, The letter
warned lenders about unauthorized lending activity and usury violations. Following the letter,
several payday customers called the Department. One Mandan borrower complained that in
February 2000 he provided a $200 personal check to a local pawnshop for a two-week loan. He

received $160 in cash. He was required to pay an additional $34 every two weeks to avoid the

check being deposited. When he called in September, he stated that he has paid between $500-




$600 in rollover fees, but has never been able to accumulate $200 to pay buck the original loan
bulance. Several other payday borrowers gave this same story.

Indlana also reported that 3 of every 4 payduy loans were rolled over and fewer than | in
10 customers had no loan rollovers,

Further, the Department and the Attorney General's Offlce investigated Bob's Pawnshop
in Bismarck on October 5, 2000, and found 177 checks outstanding, Of those 177, 174 (or
98.3%) were checks that contained one or more rollovers.

The Department’s proposed amendments also eliminate renewals, The most egregious
and predatory aspect of payday lending is the perpetual debtor’s prison most borrowers
encounter, The States of Ohio and Washington have provided for no renewals, Florida is
currently considering ellminating renewals. In doing so, the states recognized that by definition
a payday loan is to provide money until the borrower receives the payroll check, Therefore,
when the payroll check is deposited, the loan should be repald and there is no reason to renew it.
Other states are expected to similarly limit renewals as again the rollovers have created the most

controversy associated with payday lending,

| urge the committee to approve the Department’s proposed amendments, or if the

amendments are not adopted, [ strongly urge a “Do Not Pass” recommendation,




. DEPARTMENT OF BANKING AND FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1273

Page 1, line 1, replace “13” with 40"

Page 1, line 2, remove the semi-colon, and remove " and to provide a”
Page 1, line 3, remove “penalty”

Page 1, line$, replace *“13” with “40”

Puge 1, remove line 10

Page 1, line 11, replace “3" with “2"

Page 1, line 15, replace “4" with “3”

Page 1, line 23, replace “5” with “4”, after “licensed” insert “as a pawnbroker”, and afier
“chapter” insert “or chapter 11"

Page 2, line 2, after the first “a” insert “pawnbrokers”, remove “this chapter”, and replace with -
“sections 40-05-01 and 11-11-14

Page 2, remove lines 4 through 31

Page 3, remove lines 1 through 31

Page 4, remove lines | through 24
Page 4, line 26, replace “commissioner” with “municipalities and counties”

Page 7, line 10, replace “A licensee may renew” with “The term of” and after “transaction”
insert “shall not exceed thirty days, and shall not be renewed or extended” and
immediately after the period insert “Afier the term agreed by the parties, thirty days, or
the first day of business after thirty days the renewed deferred presentment check must be
paid off in cash, money order, or certified check by the maker or must be deposited by

the licensee.’” and remove “A licensee’s”

Page 7, remove lines 11 through 16

Page 7, line 19, remove “It is presumed that”

Page 7, delete lines 20 through 22




Page 7, line 26 replace “commissioner” with “municipalities and counties”

Page 8, remove lines 6 through 31
Page 9, remove lines! through 14

Renumber accordingly




March 19, 2001

Testimony before the Senate Finance & Taxation Committee in the House on HB1273

Chairman Urlecher and members of the Committee, my name is Robert Rood. 1
appreciale the opporlunity Lo testify before you this morning und [ respectfully request
DO PASS recommendation on House Bill 1273.

1 am the Vice President or the ND Pawn Brokers Association and owner of Used-A-Bit
Sales in Fargo. I am also a Past President of the ND Home Builders Association and Pust
President of the Fargo-Moorhead Home Builders Association. We have two stores in
Fargo and have been (he Pawn and Loan business for 8 years, We entered into the Pay
Day Advance industry in 1998, I August of 2000 we discontinued this service at the
request of the AG’s office and the Banking Commissioner. Since then several customers
each day inquire as to when this service will be available again,

1 want to highlight some of the information I handed out to you:

Why do Consumers Choose Payday Advance Services?

To bridge a short-term cash need between paydays

» To cover uncxpected expenses, like car repairs, medical expenses, or household
emergencies,

« To avoid bounced check fees or lato payment penalties that can be very expensive.

L 3

Who is the Payday Advance Customer?
« They average 35.6 years old with average income of $33,187
+ They all have an income and an active checking account

e 32,8 percent own Lheir own home
These statistics are from the Consumer Financial Services Association

— g trade association for payday lenders.

The fee charged is a cost effective alternative:
+ To NSF check fees, Retailer Bad Check Fee, and late payment fees
» To not being able to repair your vehicle to get to work
« To nol being able to pay your ulility bill on time and being charged a late fee or a
reconnect fee that ¢an be over $30.
o To a wide variety of other emergencies.

Pay Day Advances provide a service that banks and credit unions choose not

{0 offer:
o One reason is the small amount of the advance ($500 or less)
o A bank would have to charge a larger fee than Pay Day Advance Companies to cover
their cost for a small one month loan,
« Pay Day Advances are almost immediate and customers appreciale the convenience,




There is Qverwhelming Consumer Satisfaction and Articles from varlous

. parts of the US support this:

e Arecord 850,000 payday loans totaling about $200 million were taken out last year in
Wisconsin. .. the department {of Financial Institutions] had yet to receive a complain
about payday lenders. Milwaukee Journal Sentinel, June 19, 2000.

v Orlthe 1.22 million payday advance transaciions conducled since October 1997 when
the law was enacted, only 23 consumer complaints have been filed. Statistics from
the Tenngsses Department of Financial Institution’s 1999 Report to the 101 General
Assembly,

» In Noth Caroling the Banking Commissioner reporied o the General Assembly this
February that there were 27 consumer complaints from the 1204 locations doing pay
day loans in the year 2000,

« 1haveincluded several responses to a Survey we gave to our customers, I a short
period of time we collected many that support the need for pay day advances.

+ lcalled the Montana Division of Banking and Financial Institutions and was told they
don'( feel they have a problem with consumer complainis. They had four last year
and so far this year they have one on the books. This information from Sheri in their
ofTice,

« On March 2, 2001, the US newswire reported that The National Taxpayers Union
(UTU), on behall ol its 3500 Kentuchy members, today urged the Kentucky State
Senate to vote on and pass Senate Bill 142 to allow the deferred deposit check
cashing business {o be available (0 serve (he Commonwealth’s laxpayers,

» lincluded, in the information you received, a National Map showing where payday
advances are allowed,

Why the Demand?

o More than half of all Americans occasionally lack funds needed to cover all their
expenses. Ten percent say they would have to sell personal possessions to get
through a shorl-term lnancial crisis. Another 10 percent say they do not know what
they would do.

» Even those with reasonably high incomes experience emporary cash-flow problems,
(8 million American families earn above $45 thousand annually)

» More than 24 million Americans (10 percent of the population) say they are
somewhat or very likely to obtain a payday advance. These statistics are from the
Consumer Financial Services Associalion,

Thank you for this opportunity 1o testify and I respectfully urge you to recommend a DO
PASS on House Bill 1273,

If there are questions, I would like to try and answer them.
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TESTIMONY FOR HB 1273
by Jim Bassett
Secretary, NDPA

Chairman Urlacher and members of the committee, my name is Jim Bassett. My wild,
Fran and | own and operate the Silver Dollar Pawn Shop in Grand Forks, N.D.. Iam also the
Secretary ot the North Dakota Pawnbrokers Association. 1 am writing to ask for your support of
HB 1273, Deferred Presentment Jegislation (i.e. payday loans).

My business offered Payday Loans for about 10 months prior to receiving a letter from
North Dakota Banking Commissioner, Gary Pressler, requesting all Payday loan transactions to

halt in August of 2000,

During the time we offered Payday Loans, many customers initiated them who normally
would not have considered doing a regular pawn loan. We have not been able to provide these
customers Payday loans for almost 7 months and we still receive an average of 5 calls per day
asking if we are able to offer them yet.

Our store and others in the state asked our customers if they were interested in signing a
lettor requesting the option of continuing Payday Loans. We received 150 signed letters. 1am
enclosing 2 of these letters for your review.

HB 1273 is well written, with input from the N.D. Banking Commissioner, the Attorney
Generals office and the sponsoring legislators. 1 ask for a DO PASS recommendation from your

committee.

Thank You,

Aotk

JinT Bassett




To: State Legisiators of North Dakota
Bismarck, North Dakota 58501

[, as a citizen of sty (,;’Lf/'? nl _f:f;{‘k‘;‘ (State) [\317 , request the State
Legislature of North Dakota to allow me to have the OPTION and RIGHT of
Initisting and recelving a "Pawn Loan" or "Payday Loan" in the State of North
Dakota,

Please do nct take away my rights and freedom of choice to receive Loan Money
that I may need in my times of emergency.

I understand and freely accept the Interest Rate and Fees charged by the

lenders involved in providing these services,

Thank You for your time and serious consideration in approving new
legislation addressing these loans.

° Name:

Address:

Date: /007D e
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Chalrman Urlacher and members of the Finace and Taxation Committes,

good morning. My name is Daryn Kapaun, President-elect of the ND Pawnbrokers
Assoclation and owner of Mister Money USA of Fargo and Jamestown, I'm testifying in
support of House Bill 1273 and ask for your favorable recommendation,

I grew up on a small family farm south east of Valley Clty graduated from Fingal High
School ,Attended NDSSS graduated and went to work for a John Deere Implement store
for 18 years, InJanuary 1998 I decided to franchise with Mister Money USA a small
business dealing in pawn loans and the sale of new and used merchandise. Through my
business I was introduced (o Payday Loans.

In October of 1998 I received a letter from the ND Dept of Banking and Financlal
Institutions which stated: "It has come to the attention of the NI Dept. of Banking and
Financial Institutions that Mister Money USA may be engaged in the business of check
cashing and what are commonly referred to as payday loans”,

"As you know North Dakota Century Code (NDCC) 40-05-01(26) authorizes municipal
governments to license, tax,and regulate pawnbrokers, Additionally, NDCC 13-03.1-
02(2) exempts any person conducting a bona fide pawnbrokering business transacted
under a pawn broker’s license for loans in the amount not to exceed one thousand
dollars from the licensing requiremenis of the Consumer Finance Act. Accordingly, to the
extent that the enabling ordinances concerning pawnbroker activities enacted by the city
of Fargo permit the making of payday loans, such activity would be lawfully authorized.
However, I would encourage you to consult with the city attorney’s office to verify that
payduy leans are authorized under the city's enabling ordinances, I understand Mr.
Garylle B, Stewart Is current attorney for the city of Fargo”,

I was concerned so I contacted my attorney, Craig Richie, who in turn contacted Mr,
Stewart, the attorney for the city of Fargo. The intentlon was to have Mr. Stewart rule
on this matter of payday loans done within the city of Fargo which was pointed out from
the letter that was malled to me by Mr. David Clinton, Assistant Commissioner from the
State of ND Dept. of Banking and Financial Institutions, I will pass out a copy of the
letter my attorney sent to Mr, Clinton on this matter. As you can from the letter, Mr.
Stewart didn't see where Mister Money USA was breaking any laws when it came to

doing payday loans.

1, Mister Money USA Is a bona fide pawnbroker

2. Makes ioans under $1000.00

3. Charges minimum interest charge allowed by 47-14-09, $15.00
4, Meets disclosure requirements by Reg. Z

Then, In August of 2000, I and other members of the ND Pawnbrokers Assoclation
stopped providing payday loans when we received the letter from the Dept. of Banking
indicating to that extent. The North Dakota Pawnbrokers Assoclation agrees that
regulating these types of loans is necessary and that is what HB1273 will do. Thank you
Chairman Uracher and members of the Committee I respectfully ask for a Do Pass
recommendation on HB 1273, I will be happy to answer any questions you may have.,




TESTIMONY FOR HB 1273
By Jay Couture

President, NDPA

Chairman Urlacher & Members of the Comniittee, | want to thank you for this
opportunity to speak before you and ask for a “DO PASS" recommendation for HB 1273,
This bill will authorize the licensing and operation of deferred presentment service
providers or, what have commonly come to be known as “Payday 1.0ans,”

1 am Jay Couture, 1am the President of the North Dakota Pawnbrokers Association,
My wife, Georgia and 1 also operate Jay's Pawn Shops in the Bismarck / Mandan area...
we've done so for the past 15 years,

In August of ‘98, 1 learned about a new service called “Payday Loans” that was growing
nationally and was already being offered in Fargo. That’s when I began to check into the
business.

In the following weeks and months, I contacted professionals in the fleld, I sought out
legal advice from my private attorney who also checked with thc city attorney while I
checked with the local police. We drove into SD) and NE to physically see how they were
done and ] signed contracts with a company to process my credit cards with a check
verification option. We began offering Payday Loans in November ‘98,

Because of their ease & convenience, as opposed to having to subject a tv, stereo or other
property to the wear & tear of physically carrying them back & forth to the pawn shop as
collateral or, because of the “red tape” of having to go through the Federal NICS
background check when you redeem your own weapon off pawn, Payday Loans quickly
grew to become the “loan of cholce” and a big part of my business.

As the business grew and others began to offer the service, we recognized that being
unregulated did not provide for a solid foundation upon which to grow. As a businessman,
the Iast thing I want to do is to spend thousands of dollars advertising and promoting a good
product and a positive image only to have some customer come along and, for whatever
reason, mis-use the system or, get caught up in an unregulated program and create a
negative headline. So, being pro-active, in May of 2000, my wife and I sought out our
Representative, Ron Carlaisle to learn more about the legisiative process and, through our
attorney, made contact with the ND Banking Commissioner’s office.

Now, it would be an understatement to say that we were surprised & disappointed when,
in early August of last year, all Pawnbrokers, Title Lenders & Payday Lenders received a
letter which essentially redefined the term “pawnbroker” and dis-allowed all Payday Loans
in the state.

When we got that letter, as 8 matter of professional responsiblity, I imnmediately closed
our stores. I got legal instruction and re-opened the next day. We have not done a single
Payday Loan since, It has been hard. It’s been hard on our employees who’ve had to say
“no” to customers in need and, it’s been hard on our customers who no longer had access to
this convenient line of credit. “Regulating pawnbrokers out of the Payday Loan business
has not eliminated the need or demand fo. the service.”

Next, we officially organized as the North Dakota Pawnbrokers Association, We
registered with the ND Secretary of State, drafted and adopted a Constitution, By-Laws
and a Code of Ethics. All ND pawnbrokers were invited to join.., not all did. At this time, I
need to point out that we are well aware of some negative headlines that have been ip the
Bismarck Tribune. I want to assure you that these headlines do not reflect the actions of

any member of the NDPA,




Now, I’m very proud of HB 1273, I think it’s a very good and fair bill for all... the
consumer, the provider & the state. ND actually has the advantage of being a
“Johnny-come-lately” to Payday Loan legislation. We have the advantage of being able to
ick and choose from effective legislation that works and by learning from the mistakes of
those who’ve gone before. HB 1273 reflects that advantage. There are currenily 31 states
with legislation allowing Payday Loans, including all the states surrounding ND... MN, SD,
MT . Payday Loans, or services that effectively satisfy the same need, are esscotially
available in nearly all 50 states. In those few states which specifically prohibit Payday
Loans (states which are mainly in the NE part of the US) such services are provided
through “lease-back” agreements or, through companies that rent out-of-state bank
charters or, through ATM systems. Prior to August of 2000, there werce approximately 25
locations providing Payday Loans in ND. Nearly all of those providers are represented
here in this room today. The need is here. We have customer support.

As I said, ’m proud of this bill. It sets definite restrictions and establishes perimeters
within which we must operate... v.e must be established, reputable & licensed (as described
in pages 2 & 3 of this bill)... we must retain records and be examined (as stated in page 4)...
we must very clearly inform our customers about what we offer (as stated in page 5) and
then the actual limits & procedures are very clearly spelled out in pages 5 through 7 of this
bill... No more that $500 can be leaned per customer. Also, with limited rollovers, that loan
can go no longer than 45 days and there is a built-in 5 day cooling off period between loans.
These restrictions & rules serve as a guide to providers & consumers and provide a needed
and very convenient line of credit for those who, for whatever reason, occasionally come up
short between paydays.

Then, as seen on pages 7 through 9, HB 1273 also gives the state some seriors teeth with
which to enforce this law. An applicant can be denied... the license can be suspended or
revoked... and, violators can be prosecuted and punished.

In our December meeting with the Banking Commissioner and Attorney Generals
representative, it was very clear that their primary concern was to protect the consumer.
This bill does that,

Finally, as a conscientious professional, I would be remiss in my duties if I failed to take
note of the complaints and concerns of those opposed to Payday Lending, 1've read the
criticisms of social workers and financial counselors who extrapolate the fees into an annual
percentage rate. They repuat stories of mis-use by both the consumer & the provider...
stories which are both rare and extreme... stories which should not occur urier HB 1273
because of the limits & restrictions imposed. Those opposed claim that consumers are
desperate... that our custoizers don’t know what they’re doing, The facts simjly don’t
support those claims. Should this legislation pass, all providers are required to comply with
Federal Reg. “Z” which requires full disclosure of all costs., That being said, I do respect
the services provided by the social workers and financial counselors. I really do know
where they’re coming from. I have a degree in Sociology & Criminal Justice. My wife is a
licensed social worker. They see individuals in crisis. We see pcople who oceasionally come
up short between paydays. For those people who may need more help than I can offer, 1 do
care and I do bave cards & brochures from numerous social service agencies on display in
my stores, The members of our Association take their customers, their needs and what we

offer very seriously

HB 1273 is a strong, good & fair bill. I respectfully ask for a “DO PASS”
. recommendation,




In order to be licensed as a deferred presentment service provider, an applicant must meet initial
licensure and renewal requirements by:

¢ Maintaining $25,000 in unencombered assests for each licensed location

e Allow the commissioner to review relevent business records to determine the applicant’s
business will be conducted lawfully and fairly

Establish the applicant has not been convicted of a felony

Maintain and submit proof of a $20,000 bond

Submit an investigation fee of $400

Submit an annual renewal fee of $450

The license is not transferable or assignable

Additionally, the licensee shall report to the commissioner if any of the following occur:
* Fileing for bankruptcy or reorganization
¢ Revocation or suspension proceedings by any governmental authority
* Felony charges or any other event determined by rule by the commissioner

The commissioner may examine a licensee’s business, books, and records. An examination fee
and the costs of any such examination are paid by the licensee and every licensse must preserve
books, accounts, and records for at least six years.

{n operating a deferred presentment service, a licensee:
¢ Shall provide printed notice to customers of a schedule of fees charged
‘ o Accompany each transaction with a written agreement signed by the check maker

* May not charge a fee exceeding 20 percent of the amount of the check

« May not pay more than $500 to the maker of a check and the total amount outstanding of all
checks by the maker may not exceed $500 to all licensed locations

* May not enter into a new deferred presentment transaction with a customer within 5 days of a
previous transaction

o Shall allow the maker of the check to redeem the check any time before the presentment of
the check for deposit

* May contract for and collect a returned check fee not exceeding $20 per customer per year

¢+ May allow for renewal of a deferred presentment service transaction for a period of at least
fifieen days, for a fee not exceeding 20 percent of the amount renewed and may not allow the
total period of deferral to exceed 45 days

¢ May not allow consolidation with the proceeds of arother transaction

* And may not conduct another business other than a bona fide pawnbroking business with the
same business unless the commissioner has given prior written authorization
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Dear Representative Carlisle:

This letter summarizes Engrossed House Blll No. 1273 with Senate amendments, regarding licensure of
deferred presentment service providers.

he bilt draft provides that any person who engages In the business of deferred presentment services
must be licensed by the Commissloner of Banking and Financial Institutions. The commissioner may
adopt rules for implementation and enforcement of the licensure law. In addition to the authority to
suspend or revoke a license, If the commissioner determines there has been a violation of the deferred
presentment service law, the commissioner may order the person to cease and deslst violating the law or
rule, may require the refund of any fees collected by the person In violation of the law, and may impose a
civil penalty, Additionally, the blll draft provides any person who willfully provides deferred presentment
services without a license Is gullty of a Class C felony and violation of the law by a licensed deferred

presentment services provider is a Class A misdemeanor.
In order to meet the Initial licensure and renewa! requirements, an applicant shail:
« Maintain $25,000 In unencumbered assets for each licensed location,;

Allow the commissioner to review ralevant business records and capital adequacy of the applicant
1o determine the upplicant's business will be conducted lawfully and fairly;

» Establish the applicunt has not beer convicted of a felony;

* Maintain and submit proof of a $20,000 bond;

+ Submit an $850 application and background Investigation fee for the initial license which, If the
application is granted, satisfies the license fee for the first year; and

o Submita w annual license fee.
‘ license (s not transferable or assignable. The prior written approval of the commissioner is required for
the continued operation of a deferred presentment service business if a change in control of a licensee

oceours,

E-mall: lcouncil @ siate.nd.us Fax: 701-328-3618 Web site: http://www.state.nd.us/ir
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A licensee shall report to the commissioner if any of the following occur:

Filing for bankruptecy or recrganization by the licensee;
Institution of revocation or suspension proceedings by any governmental authority;
Felony charges against the licensee or any licensee's member, director, officer, or shareholder; or

Any other event the commissioner identifies by rule.

The commissioner may examine a licensee's relevant business, books, and records. An examination or
visitation fee and the costs of any such examination are paid by the licensee. Every licensee shall

preserve required books, accounts, and records for at least six years.

In running the deferred presentment services business, a licensee:

Must provide printed notice to every maker of a check which must include information required
under federal law and which must include a schedule of fees charged;

Accompany each deferred presentment service transaction with a written agreement signed by the
maker of the check;

May not charge a fee or charge for the deferred presentment service an amount exceeding
20 percent of the amount pald to the maker of the check;

May not recelve or hold title to property as a condition of a deferred presentment service
transaction or as a method of collection on default, absent civil process;

May not pay more than $500 to the maker of a check and the aggregate face value of all
outstanding checks from any one maker payable to all licensed locations may not exceed $500;

May not enter a new deferred presentment service transaction with a customer within days of a
previously completed transaction;

Must allow the maker of a check to redeem the check from the licensee at any time before the
negotiation or presentment of the check by making payment to the licensee and must allow the
maker to rescind the transaction by the close of the following business day at no cost;

Has all civil remedies avallable for insufficient fund checks, closed account checks, and for stop
payment orders;

May contract for and collect a returned check charge not exceeding $20 per customer, per year;
May pursue criminal prosecution if a check was written on an account that was closed on the
orlginal date of the transaction;

Must verify, at the time of entering a transactior, that the account on which the check Is written Is
open;

Must pay a maker of a check in cash or check;

May allow a one-time renewal of a deferred presentment service transactlon for a perlod of at least
fifteen days, for a fee not exceeding 20 percent of the amount being renewed:

May not allow the total perlod of deferral to exceed 45 days;

May not allow renewal, repaymant, refinance, a consolidation with the proceeds of another deferrad
presentment service transaction; and

May not conduct another business other than a bona fide pawnbroking business within the same
business as the deferred presentment service unless the commission has given prior written

authorization,
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Please do not hesitate to contact this office if you would like additional informatlon on this issue.

’lncerely, CbM‘

Jagnifer S, N. Clark
Counsel

JSNC/IFB
Enc.
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TESTIMONY FOR ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1273

Senate Appropriations Committee
Testimony of Gary D. Preszler, Cotnmissioner, Department of Banking and
Financial [nstitutions.

The Department’s Fiscal Note to the HB 1273 amendments requested an
additional FTE and other related expenses totaling $138,144 determined necessary
to license and supervise payday lenders. The House Appropriations Committee
has amended the Department’s appropriations bill, SB 2008, to include the FTE
and $138,144 in additional expenses. The FTE is necessary in order for the
Department to meet its responsibilities under HB 1273 as follows:

e Review and conduct background checks for all license applications,

including those denied.

Conduct periodic examinations of the 40 estimated approved licensed
lenders.

Draft enforcement action for noncompliance of laws for an estimated
one-half of all examinations conducted,

Draft enforcement actiot: amainst payday lenders making loans without a

license in ND.




. A large problem, however, still exists with the Fiscal Note that must be addressed.

The FN reveals a $76,166 shortfall in revenue covering estimated expenses. Since
the Department is a fully self-supporting special fund agency, revenue must be
sufficient to cover all expenses. It is not possible to take mone:: from the Bank’s
ot Credit Union’s cost centers as state law only allows for the Banking and Credit
Union Boeards to collect assessments sufficient to cover expenses related to the
supervision of the respective industry. 1 have in my previous testimony proposed
two options to consider:

(1) raise the license fees sufficient to cover expenses (HB 1273 has

already been amended to increase the fees); or,

(2) amend HB 1015 to reduce the $300,000 excess revente transfer to

the general fund from the consumer cost center by the $76,166

shortfall.

By reducing the general fund transfer the effect is that taxpayers will

subsidize supetvisory costs associated with payday lending activity. Whether this
is appropriate is a legislative decision that must be made until such time as payday

lenders pay enough in fees to cover all supervisory costs, it ever,




